

## MICHIGAN STATEWIDE VOTER SURVEY 600 SAMPLE – REGISTERED VOTERS DETROIT REGIONAL CHAMBER 2025 MACKINAC POLICY SURVEY

May 1, 2025

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page	Topic
3	Methodology
4	Key Findings
24	Aggregate Survey Results
45	Cross-tabulation Report
109	APPENDIX A: Question 7/ Why is Michigan's economy on the wrong track?
116	APPENDIX B: Question 8/ Why are you doing better?
119	APPENDIX C: Question 8/ Why are you doing worse?
124	APPENDIX D: Question 9/ Why do you think the economy is in a recession?
126	APPENDIX E: Question 12/ How have you been impacted by higher interest rates?
132	APPENDIX F: Question 19/ What do you think you will be paying more for?
139	APPENDIX G: Question 19/ What do you think you will be paying less for?
140	APPENDIX H: Question 20/ What have you delayed purchasing?
144	APPENDIX I: Question 20/ What have you sped up purchasing?
147	APPENDIX J: Question 21/ How have tariffs impacted you?

#### **METHODOLOGY**

The Glengariff Group, Inc. conducted a Michigan statewide survey of registered voters. The 600 sample, live operator telephone survey was conducted on April 24-28, 2025 and has a margin of error of +/-4.0% with a 95% level of confidence. 17.5% of respondents were contacted via landline telephone. 82.5% of respondents were contacted via cell phone telephone. This survey was commissioned by the Detroit Regional Chamber.

#### **KEY FINDINGS**

#### Michigan Right Track at 45.5%-37.4% - Decline from Past Two Surveys

\* A plurality of Michigan voters continue to believe the state is on the right track at 45.5% right track to 37.4% wrong track. 17.1% of voters could not offer an opinion. These numbers represent a decline of 6.5% right track from January 2025.

Survey	Right	Wrong
January 2020	44.5%	26.2%
October 2020	44.9%	41.3%
February 2021	46.6%	38.9%
May 2021	40.4%	45.2%
September 2021	38.7%	47.2%
December 2021	31.7%	52.8%
May 2022	31.7%	50.1%
December 2022	47.9%	42.8%
February 2023	46.4%	42.9%
May 2023	41.9%	46.3%
November 2023	40.6%	47.0%
May 2024	42.1%	41.2%
September 2024	53.1%	39.7%
January 2025	52.0%	35.9%
April 2025	45.5%	37.4%

<sup>\*</sup> Independent voters believe the state is on the right track by a margin of 44.7%-36.0%. 20.9% of Strong Republicans believe the state is on the right track. The decline in Michigan's right track since January 2025 comes from Strong Democratic voters who declined from 81.3% to 68.9% right track. Independent voters declined from 52.3% to 44.7%.

Party	May 24 Right Track	September 24 Right Track	January 25 Right Track	April 25 Right Track
Strong Democratic	76.3%	88.2%	81.3%	68.9%
Lean Democratic	55.9%	86.5%	65.9%	65.3%
Independent	39.1%	50.0%	52.3%	44.7%
Lean Republican	29.8%	28.8%	32.1%	34.2%
Strong Republican	16.4%	14.9%	23.8%	20.9%

\* By a margin of 37.6% right track to 44.0% wrong track, Michigan voters are split on the direction of the state's economy. These numbers are significant shift from January 2025 when voters were split on the state's economy at 42.9% right track to 42.2% wrong track. April 2025 represents the lowest economic right track since November 2023.

Survey	Right	Wrong
May 2022	31.7%	50.1%
November 2022	41.0%	48.9%
February 2023	38.9%	48.1%
May 2023	37.0%	46.5%
November 2023	36.1%	50.2%
May 2024	39.2%	51.7%
September 2024	42.7%	47.4%
January 2025	42.9%	42.2%
April 2025	<b>37.6%</b>	44.0%

The economic picture is considerably more muted in April 2025 by party than in January 2025, with Strong Democratic voters falling from 61.4% in January 2025 to 48.5% in April 2025. Strong Republican voters rose from 20.7% right track to 24.7% right track.

Party	Right	Wrong
Strong Democratic	48.5%	26.9%
Lean Democratic	51.4%	27.8%
Independent	36.0%	43.9%
Lean Republican	35.5%	55.3%
Strong Republican	24.7%	61.4%

• The 44.0% that believe Michigan's economy is on the wrong track were asked why in an open-ended question. 22.9% of respondents cited inflation/cost of goods -- declining from 56.7% in January 2025. Tariffs entered the conversation for the first time at 9.4%.

22.9%	Inflation/Cost of goods
17.3%	No good jobs/ Unemployment
10.9%	Anti-Democrat
10.9%	Taxes and government spending
9.4%	Tariffs
7.5%	Wages are too low/ Jobs not paying enough

#### 72.7% Say They Are Doing Better or the Same –Statistically Similar to January Survey

\* Voters were asked if they personally were doing better, worse or about the same economically as a year ago.

26.2% are doing worse.

16.6% are doing better.

56.1% are doing the same

The chart below compares how respondents have answered this question for the past nine survey. [NOTE: The November 2023 and May 2024 surveys asked respondents how they were doing compared to before Covid. All other survey asked how they were doing compared to the past year.]

56.1% of voters saying they are doing the same as the past year statistically consistent with 55.5% in January 2025. Those that say they are doing worse has held steady at 25.7% in January 2025 to 26.2% in April 2025.

Condition	Dec 21	May 22	Dec 22	Feb 23	May 23	Nov 23	May 24	Sept 24	Jan 25	April 25
Worse	24.3%	28.0%	33.3%	30.1%	26.1%	38.4%	38.1%	37.1%	25.7%	26.2%
Better	25.5%	22.7%	21.1%	26.3%	21.4%	22.6%	26.2%	20.4%	17.8%	16.6%
Same	48.0%	48.0%	45.3%	42.3%	51.0%	38.0%	33.6%	41.4%	55.5%	56.1%

Among the 26.2% that say they are doing worse:

41.8% cited inflation and the cost of goods.

#### 19.0% cited the loss of investment savings.

10.1% cited losing their jobs/ unable to find a job.

7.0% said they cannot earn a livable wage.

5.7% said people are not spending as much/ they have lost clients.

Among the 16.6% of voters that say they are doing better:

25.0% say it is because they have received a promotion or raise.

25.0% say it is because they got a job.

13.0% say it is because of a change in spending habits.

#### 62.4% See Weakening Economy; 34.4% See Growing Economy

- \* Voters were asked which statement best reflects their view of the economy:
  - 2.3% The economy is seeing strong growth.
  - 32.1% The economy is seeing growth, but slow growth.
  - 51.8% The economy is weakening, but we are not in recession.
  - 10.6% The economy is in recession.

34.4% of voters see a growing economy – down from 42.0% in January 2025 – a decline of 7.6%. 62.4% of voters see a weakening economy up by 7.2% since January's 55.2%,

[Note: In September 2024 40.4% saw a growing economy and 56.5% saw a weakening economy.]

\* The numbers below compare how voters by party affiliation who believe the economy is growing has shifted from September 2024, January 2025, and April 2025. Democratic and independent voters that see a growing economy has collapsed. Republican voters that see a growing economy has surged.

Party	Growing September 2024	Growing January 2025	Growing April 2025
Strong Democratic	67.1%	62.4%	17.4%
Lean Democratic	69.2%	70.4%	13.9%
Independent	35.6%	34.9%	25.4%
Lean Republican	10.2%	35.8%	47.3%
Strong Republican	6.9%	21.7%	63.9%

#### Recession Fears See Double Digit Increase

\* Voters were asked if in one year they expect the nation to be in recession. 38.2% of voters now expect the nation to be in a recession near year – an increase of eleven points since January 2025 – or a 40% increase in recession expectations – but below 2023 levels.

Survey Period	Expect Recession Next Year
Feb 2023	49.6%
May 2023	56.3%
Nov 2023	50.5%
May 2024	29.6%
Sept 2024	20.5%
Jan 2025	27.2%
April 2025	38.2%

\* It is now Democratic voters that are most likely to see recession next year. Expectation of a recession has increased by 29.9% among Strong Democratic voters since January. Expectation of a recession has nearly double among independent voters since January increasing from 21.5% to 40.4%. Republican voters have virtually no expectation of a recession in the next year with only 5.7% of Republican expecting recession.

Party Affiliation	Sept 2024 Recession	Jan 2025 Recession	April 2025 Recession	Jan-April Change
Strong Democratic	10.2%	42.6%	72.5%	+29.9%
Lean Democratic	9.6%	40.9%	<b>59.7%</b>	+18.8%
Independent	27.1%	21.5%	40.4%	+18.9%
Lean Republican	35.6%	20.8%	10.5%	-10.3%
Strong Republican	24.1%	14.6%	<b>5.7%</b>	-8.9%

#### Fear of Worse Inflation Increases 48% Since January 2025

\* Voters were asked if they expect inflation will get better or worse next year. Expectations that inflation will get worse next year have nearly tripled from 15.6% in September 2024 to 43.2% in April 2025 and a 48% increase since January 2025.

Survey Period	Worse	Better	Same
Nov 2023	44.9%	17.2%	33.2%
May 2024	33.1%	16.6%	31.1%
Sept 2024	15.6%	31.3%	33.4%
Jan 2025	29.2%	29.6%	34.7%
April 2025	43.2%	29.1%	22.5%

Democratic and independent voters now believe inflation will get worse. Republican voters believe inflation will get better.

Party Affiliation	Worse	Better	Same	Change in Worse Since January
Strong Democratic	<b>74.3%</b>	3.0%	19.2%	+24.9%
Lean Democratic	66.7%	8.3%	18.1%	+28.1%
Independent	47.4%	21.9%	26.3%	+21.2%
Lean Republican	15.8%	51.3%	27.6%	+2.6%
Strong Republican	9.5%	61.4%	25.3%	-1.5%

#### 30.8% Impacted by Increasing Interest Rates

\* 30.8% of voters say they have been impacted in the past year by increasing interest rates. This number represents a decrease from 40% in January 2025.

There is a direct correlation to those impacted by interest rates and age with 42.9% of voters 18-29 impacted.

Age	Impacted by Interest Rates
18-29	42.9%
30-39	37.7%
40-49	32.5%
50-64	27.9%
65+	17.9%

\* Voters who said they had been impacted were asked how in an open-ended question:

20.4%	Car payments
17.2%	House/mortgage payments
16.1%	Loans are more expensive now
14.5%	Credit card payments/ rates are up
9.1%	Everything is more expensive
8.6%	Cannot sell my home
7.0%	My bills have increased

#### <u>60.1% Agree Good Jobs Are Available – Six Point Drop from January</u>

\* Voters were asked if there were good paying jobs available for anyone that wants to work.

60.1% of voters said good jobs are available. 26.7% said good jobs are not available.

Survey Period	Good Jobs Available
May 2024	62.7%

September 2024	58.6%
January 2025	66.4%
April 2025	60.1%

#### 20.9% Concerned About Losing Their Job – Statistically Unchanged from January 2025

\* Among voters that are employed, 20.9% say they are concerned about losing their current job while 78.9% say they are not concerned.

Survey Period	Concerned About Losing Job
May 24	14.3%
Sept 24	19.9%
Jan 25	20.1%
April 25	20.9%

\* Voters in the labor force were asked if they personally have had trouble finding a good paying job.

22.3% of voters said they personally have had trouble. Again, this number is statistically unchanged from January 2025.

Survey Period	Trouble Finding a Job
May 24	21.4%
Sept 24	27.0%
Jan 25	23.2%
April 25	22.3%

30.3% of women have had trouble finding a good paying job compared to just 14.7% of men.

59.4% of those with incomes under \$30,000 and 38.0% of those with incomes from \$30,000-\$70,000 have had trouble finding a good paying job.

46.8% of those not invested in any way in the stock market have had trouble finding a good paying job compared to 17.2% of those that are invested in the market.

#### 86.0% Believe Their Current Job Will Be Available in Five Years

• People who are currently in the workforce were asked if their current job would still be available in five years. By a margin of 86.0%-8.3% employed voters said their jobs would still be available. 5.4% did not know.

The highest percentage that said their job would not be available in five years were respondents with a household income under \$\$70,000.

Income Level	Not Available
\$0-30,000	19.2%
\$30,000-70,000	20.4%
\$70-100,000	9.4%
\$100-200,000	14.6%
\$200,000+	12.7%

20.3% of respondents that are not invested in any way in the stock market said their jobs would not be there.

16.4% of households that had employment in the automobile industry said their job would not be available.

12.2% of female workers said their job would not be there compared to only 4.7% of men.

#### Michigan Voters Oppose Trump Tariffs by Margin of 43.4%-51.3%

• Michigan voters oppose President Trump's increased tariffs by a margin of 43.4% support to 51.3% oppose.

While 30.3% STRONGLY SUPPORT the tariffs a significantly larger 43.7% STRONGLY OPPOSE the tariffs.

• Voters' position on President Trump's tariffs are a perfect indication of the current political polarization of the nation's electorate by party towards President Trump with Democratic voters sharply opposed, Republican voters sharply supportive, and independent split down the middle.

Party	Support	Oppose
Strong Democratic	1.2%	96.2%
Lean Democratic	8.3%	81.7%
Independent	48.6%	50.9%
Lean Republican	<b>77.6%</b>	14.4%
Strong Republican	91.8%	4.2%

- Voters in automotive households are split at 47.8% in support to 46.4% opposed.
- Voters in non-automobile manufacturing households are split by a margin of 50.0%-48.1%
- Voters in non-manufacturing households oppose the tariffs 41.1% support to 53.2% opposed.

#### But 78.6% of Voters Agree – Tariffs Will Mean They Pay More

• Voters were asked if tariffs would increase, decrease or have no impact on how much they pay for goods.

78.6% said they would pay more

- 5.5% said they would pay less
- 11.4% said it would have no impact on what they pay.
- 4.5% said they simply did not know.

A majority of every demographic group – including Strong Republicans – believe tariffs mean they will pay more.

Party	Increase	Decrease	No Impact
Strong Democratic	92.8%	1.2%	3.6%
Lean Democratic	94.4%	2.8%	2.8%

Independent	86.8%	0.9%	7.0%
Lean Republican	64.5%	11.8%	17.1%
Strong Republican	55.7%	12.0%	25.3%

• 91.8% of Strong Republican voters support the tariffs despite 55.7% of them saying it will increase their costs. 48.6% of independent voters support the tariffs despite 86.8% of them saying it will increase their costs.

25.3% of Republican voters said tariffs would have no impact on what they pay.

\* Voters that said it would increase their costs were asked what they expected to pay more for as a result of tariffs:

35.8%	Everything
28.0%	Food/groceries
14.9%	Anything from another country
9.9%	Cars/car parts
8.0%	Anything from China
8.0%	Electronics/Technology
7.6%	Clothing/Shoes

- Of the small 5.5% that said they would pay less, 30.3% said they expected to pay less for everything. 36.4% expect to pay less for food/groceries.
- 32.6% of voters that say tariffs will result in them paying higher costs still support the tariffs.

#### Democrats and Independents Change Spending Patterns; Republican Stay the Same

• Voters were asked if they had delayed or sped up purchases as a result of tariffs in the past month.

20.9% have delayed purchases.

14.2% have sped up purchases.

66.6% have made no changes.

But there are enormous differences by party affiliation. 93.0% of Strong Republicans have no altered their spending compared to 44.9% of Strong Democrats and 56.1% of independents.

Party	Delayed	Sped Up	No Change
Strong Democratic	37.1%	22.2%	44.9%
Lean Democratic	<b>27.8%</b>	20.8%	51.4%
Independent	33.3%	14.9%	56.1%
Lean Republican	3.9%	11.8%	84.2%
Strong Republican	1.3%	4.4%	93.0%

• 20.9% of voters have delayed purchases -- with the largest delay being a vehicle:

26.2%	Car/Vehicle
13.5%	Home repair/improvement
12.7%	Anything outside of basic needs
11.1%	Entertainment/Vacation
10.3%	Some food/groceries
8.7%	Furniture
8.7%	Appliances
7.9%	Clothing/Shoes

- 14.2% of voters have sped up purchases.
  - 23.3% Electronics/Technology

18.6%	Car/bought out my lease
16.3%	Home repairs
14.0%	Food/Non-perishables
8.1%	Goods from outside of the country
8.1%	Furniture/home goods
7.0%	Appliances
7.0%	Everyday household needs

#### 21.5% Say They Have Been Impacted Directly By Tariffs

• 21.5% of voters say they have been impacted directly by tariffs thus far. 77.0% of voters said they have not been impacted directly by tariffs. That 21.5% of voters were asked how specifically they have been impacted:

29.2%	Increased costs
20.8%	Food is more expensive
17.7%	Cost of materials/ doing business has increased
9.2%	Had to re-evaluate/adjust how I spend money
8.5%	Jobless/ unstable job
6.2%	Hard to afford/maintain a vehicle
5.4%	Stock market worries me

• Republican voters say they are the least impacted by tariffs by party.

Party	Impacted	Not Impacted
Strong Democratic	32.9%	66.5%
Lean Democratic	26.4%	69.4%
Independent	28.1%	71.1%
Lean Republican	11.8%	88.2%
Strong Republican	7.6%	91.1%

#### 53.8% Believe Tariffs Will Be Bad for Michigan

• Voters were asked if tariffs would be good, bad or have no impact on Michigan.

53.8%	Bad for Michigan
35.3%	Good for Michigan
3.5%	No impact on Michigan
7.5%	Unsure

Only Republican voters believe tariffs will be good for Michigan.

Party	Good	Bad
Strong Democratic	1.2%	93.4%
Lean Democratic	4.2%	88.9%
Independent	31.6%	55.3%
Lean Republican	69.7%	14.5%
Strong Republican	<b>74.7%</b>	12.7%

Among automotive households, respondents said tariffs would be bad by a margin of 34.8%-52.2%. Non-manufacturing households think tariffs will be bad for Michigan by a similar margin of 33.3%-55.1%.

- 41.2% of voters said that Michigan would be impacted by tariffs the same as other states. 31.8% of voters said Michigan would be impacted worse by tariffs than other states. Only 18.0% of voters said Michigan would be impacted better by tariffs than other states.
- 9% of voters that say tariffs will be bad for Michigan still support the tariffs.

#### 48.2% of Voters Say Tariffs Will Create More Manufacturing Jobs in Michigan

• 48.2% of voters say they expect tariffs to create more manufacturing jobs in Michigan.

- 27.8% of voters expect tariffs to create less manufacturing jobs in Michigan.
- 15.2% of voters expect no change in the manufacturing jobs in Michigan due to tariffs.

Much like the entire conversation on tariffs, there is a sharp split by party on this question with Republicans sharply believing tariffs will create more manufacturing jobs in Michigan with a plurality of independent voters saying it will result in more jobs.

Party	More	Less	No Impact
Strong Democratic	17.4%	50.9%	21.6%
Lean Democratic	20.8%	44.4%	19.4%
Independent	44.7%	32.5%	15.8%
Lean Republican	72.4%	5.3%	14.5%
Strong Republican	85.4%	5.1%	7.0%

In Metro Detroit only 39.3% believe it will create more manufacturing jobs. But in out-state regions, 56.6% believe it will create more manufacturing jobs.

52.2% of automotive households and 55.8% of non-automotive manufacturing households believe tariffs will create more manufacturing jobs in Michigan. 46.4% of non-manufacturing households believe tariffs will create more manufacturing jobs.

• Voters were asked if new manufacturing facilities are built in the United States, how was Michigan positioned to land those facilities compared to other states:

57.9% said Michigan was better positioned.

18.5% said Michigan was worse positioned.

7.5% said Michigan was positioned the same.

16.1% did not know.

Surprisingly, there were not major differences on this question by party affiliation. And 72.5% of automotive households said Michigan was better positioned than other states.

#### Would You Be Better Off in Manufacturing?

• Voters were asked if they would better off or worse off if they worked in a factory-based manufacturing job. 6.6% of voters said they already worked in that type of job.

50.0% of voters said they would be worse off.

21.4% of voters said they would be better off

22.0% of voters said they did not know.

The chart below looks at this question for those in the working years of 18-65 years old.

Age	In Manufacturing	Better	Worse	Don't Know
18-29	9.5%	17.9%	63.1%	9.5%
30-39	2.6%	25.4%	60.5%	11.4%
40-49	8.9%	14.6%	54.5%	22.0%
50-64	5.2%	18.8%	48.1%	27.9%

Respondents with incomes below \$70,000 were the most likely to say they would be better off.

Income	Better	Worse	Don't Know
<30,000	36.8%	36.8%	26.5%
30-70,000	30.1%	47.4%	14.7%
70-100,000	10.1%	57.4%	27.1%
100-200,000	15.3%	54.2%	22.9%
200,000+	14.9%	61.2%	17.9%

• Voters with children were asked if their children would be better off or worse off if they worked in a factory-based manufacturing job.

2.2% said their child already worked in that type of job.

46.7% said their child would be worse off.

29.4% said their child would be better off.

21.8% said they did not know.

69.8% Say College Education Important to Making a Living Wage to Support a Family

• Votes were asked if a college education was very important, somewhat important, not very important or not important at all to making a living wage that allows you to sustain a family in Michigan.

69.8% said it was at least somewhat important. 26.6% said it was not important. These numbers are statistically consistent with numbers conducted in May 2024 and February 2023.

27.6%	Very Important
42.2%	Somewhat Important
13.4%	Not Very Important
13.2%	Not Important at All

The chart below compares these numbers from February 2023, May 2024 and April 2025.

Survey Period	Important	Not Important
February 2023	70.5%	23.1%
May 2024	69.9%	23.0%
April 2025	69.8%	26.6%

Only 16.9% Say College Education Available at Affordable Price; Complete Opposite for Two Year or Skilled Trades Degrees

• Only 16.9% of voters say a four-year college education is available at an affordable price.

No demographic group in the survey said it was available at an affordable price above 28.6%.

- But 75.7% of voters say a two-year community college degree is available at an affordable price with every demographic group at 63% or higher.
- And 74.5% of voters say a skilled trades certificate or other industry certificate is available at an affordable price.

#### 64.6% Say Michigan Hurt If China Becomes EV World Leader

• Voters were asked if it would help, hurt or have no impact on Michigan's economy if China became the world leader in electric vehicle manufacturing.

64.6% of voters said it would hurt Michigan's economy.

22.4% of voters said it would have no impact on Michigan's economy.

3.5% of voters said it would help Michigan's economy.

9.6% of voters did not know.

### A majority of every demographic group said it would hurt Michigan's economy to let China become the world leader in electric vehicle manufacturing.

But 35.0% of Strong Republican voters said allowing China to be the world leader of EV manufacturing would have no impact on Michigan's economy.

Party	Help	Hurt	No Impact
Strong Democratic	1.8%	78.4%	11.4%
Lean Democratic	5.6%	69.4%	18.1%
Independent	1.8%	60.5%	22.8%
Lean Republican	6.6%	64.5%	26.3%
Strong Republican	3.2%	52.5%	34.8%

Among automotive households 55.1% said it would hurt Michigan's economy while 37.7% said it would make no difference to Michigan's economy.

56.3% Say US Should Compete for EV's; 57.9% Say Michigan Should Compete for EV's

- By a margin of 56.3%-35.1%, Michigan voters say the United States should aggressively compete to be the leader in electric vehicle manufacturing.
- By a margin of 57.9%-35.9%, Michigan voters say Michigan should aggressively compete to be the leader in electric vehicle manufacturing.
- A majority of every party affiliation believe Michigan should compete for EV manufacturing except Strong Republican voters. By a margin of 39.9%-54.4%, Republican voters do NOT believe Michigan should compete for EV manufacturing.

Party	Should Compete	Should Not Compete
Strong Democratic	71.9%	24.6%
Lean Democratic	69.4%	25.0%
Independent	56.1%	33.3%
Lean Republican	57.9%	38.2%
Strong Republican	39.9%	54.4%

• 23.6% of voters that say allowing China to lead EV manufacturing would hurt Michigan's economy at the same time say Michigan should not compete for EV manufacturing.

#### 66.1% of Voters Dissatisfied With Condition of Democracy

• Voters were asked if they were satisfied or dissatisfied with the condition of democracy in the United States. By a margin of 28.5%-66.1%, Michigan voters are dissatisfied with the condition of democracy.

In May 2024, voters were dissatisfied by a statistically similar 25.5%-67.8%.

The chart below, however, tracks the changes in satisfaction with democracy from May 2024 to April 2025. Democratic and independent voters have become deeply dissatisfied with democracy. Republican voters have gone from deeply dissatisfied to satisfied with democracy.

	May 2024		April 2025	
Party	Satisfied	Dissatisfied	Satisfied	Dissatisfied

Strong Democratic	36.9%	55.2%	11.4%	84.5%
Lean Democratic	22.1%	72.1%	20.9%	<b>79.2%</b>
Independent	28.2%	63.3%	16.7%	75.4%
Lean Republican	17.5%	80.7%	46.1%	48.7%
Strong Republican	15.1%	81.1%	50.7%	42.5%

#### MICHIGAN STATEWIDE SURVEY APRIL 2025

Hello, my name is . I'm not selling anything. I'm doing a quick survey of voters' attitudes in Michigan. It should take approximately six minutes. Are you registered to vote at the address I am calling? A. Yes.....CONTINUE 100.0% 1. 2. No....TERMINATE And could you tell me in what county you vote in? 1. 1. UP/North 10.6% 2. 11.8% West 3. Southwest 8.4% Mid Michigan 9.1% East Central 11.3% 5. 6. Oakland 13.6% 7. Macomb 9.3% 8. Wayne 11.4% 9. City of Detroit 4.8% Remainder of Detroit MSA 9.8% 10. 2. CODE: Outstate 51.2% 1. (UP/North, West, Southwest, Mid, East Central) 2. Metro Detroit 48.8% (Oakland, Macomb, Wayne, Detroit, Detroit MSA)

3. Do you approve or disapprove of the job being done by Gretchen Whitmer as Governor of Michigan? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY APPROVE/DISAPPROVE OR JUST SOMEWHAT APPROVE/DISAPPROVE?

1.	Strongly approve	33.1%	APPROVE	50.0%
2.	Somewhat approve	16.9%		
3.	Somewhat disapprove	6.6%	DISAPPROVE	37.1%
4.	Strongly disapprove	30.5%		
5.	Neither/ Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	12.9%	DON'T KNOW	12.9%

4. Do you approve or disapprove of the job being done by Donald Trump as President of the United States? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY APPROVE/DISAPPROVE OR JUST SOMEWHAT APPROVE/DISAPPROVE?

1.	Strongly approve	30.1%	APPROVE	44.2%
2.	Somewhat approve	14.1%		
3.	Somewhat disapprove	5.0%	DISAPPROVE	49.2%
4.	Strongly disapprove	44.2%		
5.	Neither/ Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	6.6%	DON'T KNOW	6.6%

5. Do you think Michigan is on the right track, or would you say things are on the wrong track?

1.	Right track	45.5%
2.	Wrong track	37.4%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	17.1%

6. And would you say the Michigan economy is on the right track or would you say the Michigan economy is on the wrong track?

1.	Right trackMOVE TO Q8	37.6%
2.	Wrong trackMOVE TO Q7	44.0%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER/ MOVE TO Q8	18.4%

7. And why specifically do you think the Michigan economy is on the wrong track?

Q07	Percent
No good jobs/ Unemployment	17.3 %
Wages are too low/ Not paying enough	7.5 %
Inflation/ Cost of goods	22.9 %
Tariffs	9.4 %
Anti-Biden or Democrats	10.9 %
Anti-Trump or Republicans	3.0 %
Nobody wants to work/ Government subsidies	1.9 %
There are not enough workers	0.0 %
Cost of gas prices	0.0 %
Supply chain issues/ Can't get anything	0.0 %
Taxes and government spending	10.9 %
Poor business climate	3.0 %
Environmental problems and green initiatives	1.9 %
Government in general	1.5 %
The national economy is bad and dragging us with it	1.1 %
My retirement funds tanked	0.8 %
Violent crime/Death	1.5 %
Misc	0.8 %
Don't know/Refused	5.6 %

8. And how about you personally, would you say you are doing better economically, worse, or about the same as you were a year ago?

1.	BetterASK: AND WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU DOING BETTER?	16.6%	)
	[RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE]		
2. 3.	WorseASK: AND WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU DOING WORSE?	26.2%	)
3. 4.	[RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE] About the same Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	56.1% 1.2%	<u>,</u>
DOIN I got I got My b More Chan I'm p Beca Price A cha	WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU NG BETTER? a new/better job a promotion/raise ousiness/sales are up e work/opportunities age of spending habits icking up more hours/overtime use of President Trump s are going down/stabilizing ange in my household members made things easier t know/Refused	Percent 25.0 % 25.0 % 6.0 % 9.0 % 13.0 % 7.0 % 3.0 % 6.0 % 3.0 % 1.0 % 2.0 %	
DOI	WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU NG WORSE? tion/ Cost of goods and gas	Percent 41.8 %	

I lost my job/ can't find a job	10.1 %
Can't earn a livable wage	7.0 %
Loss of investment value/savings	19.0 %
People aren't spending/ Loss of clients	5.7 %
Trump and his tariffs	3.2 %
Taxes are too high	4.4 %
Health issues/ medical bills	3.8 %
Dealing with debt	2.5 %
The economy is bad in general	1.3 %
Misc	0.6 %
Don't know/Refused	0.6 %

#### 9. Thinking about the economy, which statement best reflects your views?

1. The economy is seeing strong growth

2.3%

GROWTH

34.4%

2.	The economy is seeing growth, but slow growth	32.1%		
3.	The economy is weakening but we are not in a recession	51.8%	WEAKENING	62.4%
4.	The economy is in a recessionASK:	10.6%		
	AND WHY DO YOU THINK THE ECONOMY IS IN A RECESSION?			
	[RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE]			
5.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	3.1%		

AND WHY DO YOU THINK THE

ECONOMY IS IN A RECESSION?	Percent
Inflation/ Cost of goods and gas	46.9 %
Reduction in job numbers and growth	15.6 %
Poor wages/ People struggling to live	9.4 %
Trump's policies/ Tariffs	15.6 %
The stock market is telling	7.8 %
Misc	1.6 %
Don't know/Refused	3.1 %

10. And in one year do you think the economy will be growing or do you think it will be in recession?

1.	Growing	47.2%
2.	Recession	38.2%
3.	About the sameDO NOT OFFER	2.6%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	11.9%

11. And would you say inflation will get worse, get better, or do you think it will be about the same next year?

1. Worse 43.2%

2.	Better	29.1%
3.	About the same	22.5%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	5.1%

12. Have you been impacted at all by interest rates increasing in the past year?

1.	YesASK:	30.8%
	AND HOW HAVE YOU BEEN IMPACTED?	

[RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE]
2. No 68.9%

3. Don't Know/ Refused...DO NOT OFFER 0.3%

AND HOW HAVE YOU BEEN IMPACTED?	Percent
Car payments and loans are higher	20.4 %
Credit card payments and rates are up	14.5 %
House payments and mortgage rates went up	17.2 %
I can't sell/buy a home because of it	8.6 %
Loans are so expensive now	16.1 %
I can't afford to refinance	2.7 %
In my investment portfolio	4.3 %
It's affected my business	3.2 %
Insurance rates have increased	4.8 %
My bills have increased	7.0 %
Inflation/ Everything is more expensive	9.1 %
Misc	0.5 %
Don't know/Refused	1.6 %

- 13. And would you say there are good paying job available for anyone that wants to work or would you say there are not good paying jobs available?
  - 1. Good jobs available

60.1%

2.	Good jobs not available	26.7%
3.	DependsDO NOT OFFER	7.5%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	5.8%

14. And what would you say is your current employment status?

1.	Full time jobMOVE TO Q15	60.8%
2.	Part time jobMOVE TO Q15	6.8%
3.	Not employed, but lookingMOVE TO Q17	3.0%
4.	I am a full time studentMOVE TO Q18	0.8%
5.	Not employed, not lookingMOVE TO Q18	4.1%
6.	I am retiredMOVE TO Q18	21.4%
7.	I am on disabilityMOVE TO Q18	2.8%
8.	Don't Know/ RefusedMOVE TO Q18	0.3%

15. When it comes to your current job, how concerned or not concerned are you about losing that job? Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not concerned at all about losing your current job?

1.	Very concerned	5.9%	CONCERNED	20.9%
2.	Somewhat concerned	15.0%		
3.	Not very concerned	15.2%	NOT CONCERNED	78.9%
4.	Not concerned at all	63.7%		
5.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	0.2%		

16. Thinking five years from now, would you say that your current job will or will not still be available?

1.	Will be available	86.0%
2.	Will not be available	8.3%

3.	Not sure/ Don't KnowDO NOT OFFER	5.4%
4.	RefusedDO NOT OFFER	0.2%

17. Have you personally had trouble finding a good paying job?

1.	Yes	22.3%
2.	No	76.3%
3.	Don't Know/ Refused/ OtherDO NOT OFFER	1.4%

18. Over the past month, President Trump has increased tariffs on virtually every country in the world. Do you support or oppose President Trump's increase in tariffs on goods? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY SUPPORT/OPPOSE OR JUST SOMEWHAT SUPPORT/OPPOSE?

1.	Strongly support	30.3%	SUPPORT	43.4%
2.	Somewhat support	13.1%		
3.	Somewhat oppose	7.6%	OPPOSE	51.3%
4.	Strongly oppose	43.7%		
5.	Don't Know/ Refused/ NeutralDO NOT OFFER	5.3%		

- 19. Do you think these tariffs will [ROTATE] increase the costs you pay for goods, decrease the costs you pay for goods or have no impact on what you pay for goods?
  - 1. Increase costs...ASK: 78.6% AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE PAYING MORE FOR?

# [RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE] 2. Decrease costs...ASK. AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE PAYING LESS FOR? [RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE]

11.4%

4.5%

#### 4. Don't Know/ Depends/ Refused...DO NOT OFFER

3. Have no impact on costs

#### AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE

PAYING MORE FOR?	Percent
Everything	35.8 %
Anything from China	8.0 %
Anything imported from other countries	14.9 %

Everyday essentials and household items	4.0 %
Food/Groceries	28.0 %
Cars and car parts	9.9 %
Raw materials and building supplies	4.2 %
Electronics and technology	8.0 %
Clothing and shoes	7.6 %
Gas/fuel	5.9 %
Medication/pharmaceuticals	1.3 %
Appliances	0.8 %
Furniture and home goods	2.9 %
Energy	1.1 %
Housing	1.1 %
Non-essential items/Toys	1.1 %
Previously cheap stuff from places like Amazon or	
Dollar Store	1.5 %
Misc	0.8 %
Don't know/Refused	3.4 %
AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE	
PAYING LESS FOR?	Percent
Everything	30.3 %
Anything made in America	21.2 %
Food/Groceries	36.4 %
Gas/Fuel	21.2 %
Cars	21.2 %
Building/Housing supplies	3.0 %
Imports/Things from China	6.1 %
Misc	3.0 %
Don't know/Refused	6.1 %
I am a fine to median and a total median. Discretell median of the	

20. I am going to read you several statements. Please tell me if any of these statements apply to how you have chosen to spend money in the past month. [READ ROTATE 1-3/ CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY]

1. I have chosen to delay some purchases or financial spending because of increased tariffs.....ASK:

20.9%

#### AND WHAT HAVE YOU CHOSEN TO DELAY PURCHASING?

#### [RECORD AS STATED/ ACCEPT MULTIPLE ANSWERS/ CODE RESPONSE]

2. I have chosen to speed up some purchases or financial spending because of increased tariffs.....ASK:

14.2%

AND WHAT YOU CHOSEN TO SPEED UP PURCHASING?

#### [RECORD AS STATED/ ACCEPT MULTIPLE ANSWERS/ CODE RESPONSE]

3. I do not think increased tariffs will have any impact on my purchases or financial spending.

66.6%

4. Don't Know/ Refused...DO NOT OFFER

1.0%

#### AND WHAT HAVE YOU CHOSEN TO

DELAY PURCHASING?	Percent
A car/vehicle	26.2 %
Vehicle repair or improvement	4.0 %
A house	4.0 %

Home repair/improvement	13.5 %
Furniture and home goods	8.7 %
Appliances and other large items	8.7 %
Electronics and technology	7.1 %
Some foods/groceries	10.3 %
Clothing and shoes	7.9 %
Equipment and materials for my business	3.2 %
Paying my bills or taxes	0.0 %
School and school supplies	1.6 %
Entertainment/vacations	11.1 %
Anything outside of basic needs	12.7 %
General rebudgeting and prioritizing	3.2 %
Misc	1.6 %
Don't know/Refused	3.2 %

#### AND WHAT YOU CHOSEN TO SPEED UP

PURCHASING?	Percent
A car/bought out my lease	18.6 %
Vehicle repair and parts	2.3 %
A house	1.2 %

Home repair and repair items	16.3 %
Furniture and home goods	8.1 %
Appliances	7.0 %
Electronics and technology	23.3 %
Food/Non-perishables	14.0 %
Clothing and shoes	5.8 %
Supplies for work	4.7 %
Materials for upcoming events	4.7 %
Survival equipment	5.8 %
Medication	3.5 %
Everyday household needs	7.0 %
Any goods from outside the country	8.1 %
Misc	3.5 %

# 21. And would you say tariffs have or have not impacted you directly?

1.	Yes ASK:	AND HOW HAVE THEY IMPACTED YOU?	21.5%
т.	1 05 1 1512.		21.5/

[RECORD AS STATED/ CODE RESPONSE]	

2.	No	77.0%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFERR	1.5%

AND HOW HAVE THEY IMPACTED YOU?	Percent
Increased costs in general	29.2 %
Food is more expensive	20.8 %
The cost of materials/doing business has increased	17.7 %
Job loss/ Unstable employment	8.5 %

Less clients/work coming in	3.8 %
The stock market worries me	5.4 %
I had to speed up purchases before prices jump	3.1 %
Supply chain and availability issues	1.5 %
Mental and emotional stress	2.3 %
I've had to reevaluate and adjust the way I spend	9.2 %
It's hard to afford and maintain a car	6.2 %
Increased cost if housing and home repair	2.3 %
Cost of interest on loans	1.5 %
Gas prices going up	2.3 %
In a good way	0.0 %
Misc	0.8 %
Don't know/Refused	1.5 %

# 22. Do you think tariffs will [ROTATE] be good for Michigan, bad for Michigan or have no impact on Michigan?

1.	Good for Michigan	35.3%
2.	Bad for Michigan	53.8%
3.	No Impact on Michigan	3.5%

4	D 1. TZ	/ D C 1	DO MOTOTE	-
4	L)on't K now	/ Refused	DO NOT OFFE	К

7.5%

23. Do you think tariffs will be [ROTATE] better for Michigan than other states, worse for Michigan than other states, or the same for Michigan than other states?

1.	Better for Michigan	18.0%
2.	Worse for Michigan	31.8%
3.	The same as other states	41.2%
4.	Don't Know/ Depends/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	8.9%

24. Do you think tariffs will [ROTATE] create more manufacturing jobs in Michigan, less manufacturing jobs in Michigan or have no impact on Michigan's manufacturing jobs?

1.	More jobs	48.2%
2.	Less jobs	27.8%
3.	No impact on jobs	15.2%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	8.8%

25. If new manufacturing facilities are built in the United States, would you say that Michigan is better positioned than other states to land those facilities or positioned worse than other states to land those facilities?

1.	Positioned better	57.9%
2.	Positioned worse	18.5%
3.	Positioned the sameDO NOT OFFER	7.5%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	16.1%

26. Would you be better off or worse off if you worked in a factory-based manufacturing job?

1.	Already work in manufacturing	6.6%
2.	Better off	21.4%
3.	Worse off	50.0%

4.	Don't Know/	Refused/	Depends	.DO NOT	<b>OFFER</b>
----	-------------	----------	---------	---------	--------------

22.0%

# 27. Do you have any children?....IF YES, ASK: WOULD YOUR CHILDREN BE ECONOMICALLY BETTER OFF OR WORSE OFF THAN YOU ARE IF THEY WERE TO WORK IN A FACTORY BASED MANUFACTURING JOB IN THE FUTURE?

1.	No children	22.5%
2.	Children already work in manufacturing	1.7%
3.	Yes, children better off	22.8%
4.	No, children worse off	36.1%
5.	Don't Know/ Refused/ DependsDO NOT OFFER	16.9%

Would you say a college education is very important, somewhat important, not very important or not important at all to making a living wage that allows you to sustain a family in Michigan?

1.	Very important	27.6% IMPORTANT	59.8%
2.	Somewhat important	42.2%	
3.	Not very important	13.4% NOT IMPORTANT	26.6%
4.	Not important at all	13.2%	
5.	Don't Know/ Refused/ DependsDO NOT OFFER	3.5%	

29. Would you say a four-year college education is available at an affordable price?

1.	Yes	16.9%
2.	No	77.8%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	5.3%

30. Would you say a two-year community college education is available at an affordable price?

1.	Yes	75.7%
2.	No	17.1%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	7.3%

31. Would you say a skilled trades certificate or other industry certificate is available at an affordable price?

1.	Yes	74.5%
2.	No	6.8%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	18.7%

32. Do you think it will help Michigan's economy, hurt Michigan's economy or have no impact on Michigan's economy if China becomes the world leader in electric vehicle manufacturing?

1.	Help Michigan	3.5%
2.	Hurt Michigan	64.6%
3.	No impact on Michigan	22.4%
4.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	9.6%

33. Would you say America should or should not aggressively compete to be the leader of electric vehicle manufacturing?

1.	Should compete	56.3%
2.	Should not compete	35.1%
3.	Don't Know/ Depends/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	8.6%

34. Would you say Michigan should or should not aggressively compete to be the leader of electric vehicle manufacturing?

1.	Should compete	57.9%
2.	Should not compete	35.9%
3.	Don't Know/ Depends/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	6.1%

35. Would you say you are satisfied or dissatisfied with the condition of democracy in the United States? ASK: WOULD THAT BE VERY SATISFIED/DISSATISFIED OR JUST SOMEWHAT SATISFIED/DISSATISFIED?

1.	Very satisfied	8.1%	SATISFIED	28.5%
2.	Somewhat satisfied	20.4%	•	

3.	Somewhat dissatisfied	22.7% DISSATISFIED	66.1%
4.	Very dissatisfied	43.4%	
5.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	5.5%	

Now just a few questions for statistical purposes.

36. Generally speaking, would you say you tend to vote mostly for Republican candidates, do you vote mostly for Democratic candidates, or would you say you vote equally for both Republican and Democratic candidates? IF VOTE EQUALLY ASK: WOULD YOU SAY YOU LEAN MORE TO THE DEMOCRATIC PARTY OR MORE TO THE REPUBLICAN PARTY, OR WOULD YOU SAY YOU ARE AN INDEPENDENT VOTER?

1.	Strong Democratic	27.6% DEMOCRATIC	39.5%
2.	Lean Democratic	11.9%	
3.	Independent	18.9% INDEPENDENT	18.9%
4.	Lean Republican	12.6%	
5.	Strong Republican	26.2% REPUBLICAN	38.8%
6.	Other/ Refused/ Don't KnowDO NOT OFFER	2.8%	

37. Could you please tell me in what year you were born?

1.	18-29	(1996-2007)	13.9%
2.	30-39	(1986-1995)	18.9%
3.	40-49	(1976-1985)	20.4%
4.	50-64	(1961-1975)	25.5%
5.	65+	(1960 and before)	20.4%
6.	Don't Kno	ow/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	1.0%

38. What would be the last year of schooling you completed?

1.	High school graduate or less	23.3%
2.	Associates degree/ Some Community College/ Some College/Voc Train	28.6%
3.	Trade certification	7.0%

4.	College Graduate	40.7%
5.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	0.3%

# 39. Do you or does anyone in your household work in a manufacturing related job? IF YES, ASK: AND DO THEY WORK IN THE AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY OR A DIFFERENT TYPE OF MANUFACTURING?

1.	Automobile industry job	11.4%
2.	Another manufacturing job	8.6%
3.	Both	0.7%
4.	Do not work in manufacturing	78.5%
5.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	0.8%

#### 40. And what is your race or ethnic background?

1.	Caucasian	76.7%
2.	African American	12.7%
3.	Hispanic/ Puerto Rican/ Mexican American	2.3%
4.	Asian	1.0%
5.	Mixed RaceDO NOT OFFER	1.5%
6.	Native American	0.7%
7.	Other/ Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	5.1%

41. I am going to read you several categories. Please tell me which one best represents your total household income.

1.	O to \$30,000	11.3%
2.	\$30,000 to \$70,000	25.8%

3.	\$70,000 to 100,000	21.4%
4.	\$100,000 to \$200,000	21.7%
5.	More than \$200,000	11.1%
6.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFER	8.8%

42. And would you say anyone in your immediate household has money invested in the stock market whether it be through a 401K, investment funds, or individual stocks?

1.	Yes	75.2%
2.	No	22.2%
3.	Don't Know/ RefusedDO NOT OFFERR	2.6%

43. Gender: BY OBSERVATION

1.	Male	47.0%
2.	Female	53.0%

44. Telephone

1.	Cell	82.5%
2.	Landline	17.5%

3. Do you approve or disapprove of the job being done by Gretchen Whitmer as Governor of Michigan? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY APPROVE/DISAPPROVE OR JUST SOMEWHAT APPROVE/DISAPPROVE?

Strongly	Somewhat	Somewhat	Strongly	Don't
Approve	Approve	Disapprove	Disapprove	Know

Strong Dem	68.9%	17.4%	4.8%	1.2%	7.8%
Lean Dem	56.9%	34.7%	2.8%	1.4%	4.2%
Independent	26.3%	21.9%	9.6%	20.2%	21.9%
Lean GOP	2.6%	19.7%	7.9%	51.3%	18.4%
Strong GOP	3.2%	5.1%	8.2%	72.8%	10.8%
Out	25.2%	14.6%	6.1%	38.2%	15.9%
Metro	40.7%	19.3%	7.1%	22.4%	10.5%
No College	27.2%	15.2%	7.9%	33.4%	16.3%
College	41.1%	19.5%	4.5%	26.0%	8.9%
18-29	22.6%	16.7%	8.3%	25.0%	27.4%
30-39	29.8%	22.8%	7.0%	26.3%	14.0%
40-49	34.1%	17.1%	4.1%	30.9%	13.8%
50-64	35.1%	14.9%	4.5%	40.3%	5.2%
65+	39.8%	14.6%	9.8%	22.8%	13.0%
Male	22.4%	15.7%	5.7%	42.7%	13.5%
Female	41.8%	18.0%	7.4%	19.8%	13.0%
Temale	41.070	10.070	7.470	19.070	13.070
Black	50.6%	24.7%	9.1%	2.6%	13.0%
White	30.0%	16.4%	6.0%	34.3%	13.2%
	24.004	4.4.50	<b>7</b> 00/	24.004	10.10/
Auto	34.8%	14.5%	5.8%	34.8%	10.1%
Mfg	21.2%	21.2%	7.7%	38.5%	11.5%
No Mfg	34.2%	17.1%	6.3%	28.3%	14.1%
\$0-30	35.3%	13.2%	8.8%	20.6%	22.1%
\$30-70	29.5%	20.5%	9.0%	25.0%	16.0%
\$70-100	37.2%	17.8%	5.4%	29.5%	10.0%
\$100-200	32.1%	16.0%	5.3%	33.6%	13.0%
\$100-200 \$200+	29.9%	16.4%	4.5%	40.3%	9.0%
φ∠∪∪±	<b>∠</b> 7.7%	10.4%	4.3%	40.3%	7.0%

Market	35.0%	16.7%	6.4%	30.4%	11.5%
No Market	26.9%	18.7%	6.0%	29.1%	19.4%

4. Do you approve or disapprove of the job being done by Donald Trump as President of the United States? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY APPROVE/DISAPPROVE OR JUST SOMEWHAT APPROVE/DISAPPROVE?

Strongly	Somewhat	Somewhat	Strongly	Don't
Approve	Approve	Disapprove	Disapprove	Know

Strong Dem Lean Dem Independent	0.0% 0.0% 16.7%	2.4% 11.1% 22.8%	3.6% 9.7% 7.0%	89.8% 79.2% 38.6%	4.2% 0.0% 14.9%
Lean GOP	50.0%	27.6%	5.3%	9.2%	7.9%
Strong GOP	75.3%	166.5%	2.5%	2.5%	3.2%
Out	36.9%	18.4%	4.2%	33.3%	7.1%
Metro	23.1%	9.5%	5.8%	55.6%	6.1%
No College	33.4%	14.6%	5.6%	39.9%	6.5%
College	24.8%	13.4%	4.1%	50.8%	6.9%
18-29	28.6%	21.4%	6.0%	31.0%	13.1%
30-39	25.4%	14.9%	3.5%	50.9%	5.3%
40-49	26.8%	17.1%	7.3%	39.8%	8.9%
50-64	37.7%	12.3%	3.9%	42.9%	3.2%
65+	26.0%	8.1%	4.9%	55.3%	5.7%
Male	41.3%	16.0%	6.8%	29.5%	6.4%
Female	20.4%	12.4%	3.4%	57.0%	6.8%
Black	2.6%	10.4%	3.9%	71.4%	11.7%
White	33.7%	15.6%	4.3%	41.3%	5.2%
Auto	30.4%	17.4%	4.3%	42.0%	5.8%
Mfg	44.2%	7.7%	1.9%	44.2%	1.9%
No Mfg	27.8%	14.1%	5.5%	45.1%	7.4%
\$0-30	29.4%	8.8%	7.4%	45.6%	8.8%
\$30-70	25.0%	15.4%	4.5%	46.8%	8.3%
\$70-100	28.7%	14.0%	4.7%	45.0%	7.8%
\$100-200	27.5%	19.8%	5.3%	40.5%	6.9%
\$200+	38.8%	13.4%	4.5%	41.8%	1.5%

Market	29.3%	13.2%	5.1%	45.8%	6.6%
No Market	29.9%	18.7%	3.7%	41.0%	6.7%

5. Do you think Michigan is on the right track, or would you say things are on the wrong track?

	Right	Wrong
Strong Dem	68.9%	13.2%
Lean Dem	65.3%	15.3%

Independent	44.7%	36.0%
Lean GOP	34.2%	53.9%
Strong GOP	20.9%	65.2%
Out	36.2%	46.0%
Metro	55.3%	28.5%
No College	40.7%	40.4%
College	52.4%	32.9%
18-29	51.2%	27.4%
30-39	43.9%	33.3%
40-49	42.3%	38.2%
50-64	42.2%	45.5%
65+	51.2%	35.8%
Male	39.5%	44.5%
Female	50.8%	31.3%
Black	57.1%	13.0%
White	44.7%	40.6%
Auto	49.3%	37.7%
Mfg	50.0%	36.5%
No Mfg	44.7%	37.3%
\$0-30	55.9%	26.5%
\$30-70	44.9%	38.5%
\$70-100	45.7%	34.9%
\$100-200	41.2%	41.2%
\$200+	50.7%	38.8%

Market	48.2%	36.1%
No Market	38.1%	40.3%

6. And would you say the Michigan economy is on the right track or would you say the Michigan economy is on the wrong track?

	Right	Wrong
Strong Dem	48.5%	26.9%
Lean Dem	51.4%	27.8%

Independent	36.0%	43.9%
Lean GOP	35.5%	55.3%
Strong GOP	24.7%	61.4%
Out	32.7%	47.2%
Metro	42.7%	40.7%
No College	33.7%	49.2%
College	43.1%	36.6%
18-29	44.0%	42.9%
30-39	32.5%	44.7%
40-49	30.9%	48.0%
50-64	35.7%	46.1%
65+	48.0%	35.8%
Male	37.0%	47.0%
Female	38.1%	41.5%
Black	44.2%	23.4%
White	37.1%	46.2%
Auto	40.6%	37.7%
Mfg	46.2%	42.3%
No Mfg	35.9%	45.4%
\$0-30	39.7%	47.1%
\$30-70	39.1%	45.5%
\$70-100	34.9%	45.7%
\$100-200	36.6%	41.2%
\$200+	43.3%	41.8%

Market 39.6% 41.2% No Market 33.6% 53.0%

8. And how about you personally, would you say you are doing better economically, worse, or about the same as you were a year ago?

	Better	Worse	Same
Strong Dem	17.4%	28.1%	53.3%

Lean Dem	8.3%	36.1%	55.6%
Independent	12.3%	31.6%	53.5%
Lean GOP	18.4%	22.4%	57.9%
Strong GOP	21.5%	17.7%	60.1%
Out	19.1%	26.9%	53.1%
Metro	13.9%	25.4%	59.3%
No College	17.7%	22.8%	58.7%
College	15.0%	30.9%	52.4%
18-29	39.3%	17.9%	42.9%
30-39	20.2%	32.5%	45.6%
40-49	11.4%	22.8%	65.0%
50-64	12.3%	26.6%	60.4%
65+	8.9%	29.3%	59.3%
Male	19.6%	21.4%	58.4%
Female	13.9%	30.3%	54.2%
Black	19.5%	13.0%	67.5%
White	16.2%	28.5%	54.0%
Auto	17.4%	18.8%	63.8%
Mfg	13.5%	21.2%	63.5%
No Mfg	17.1%	27.4%	54.2%
\$0-30	8.8%	23.5%	67.6%
\$30-70	17.9%	29.5%	51.9%
\$70-100	17.1%	30.2%	52.7%
\$100-200	23.7%	15.3%	58.8%
\$200+	10.4%	28.4%	61.2%

Market	17.4%	27.3%	54.2%
No Market	14.2%	22.4%	62.7%

# 9. Thinking about the economy, which statement best reflects your views?

	Strong	Slow	Weakening	Recession
Strong Dem	0.0%	17.4%	62.9%	18.0%
Lean Dem	0.0%	13.9%	70.8%	12.5%

Independent	0.0%	25.4%	56.1%	13.2%
Lean GOP	2.6%	44.7%	44.7%	5.3%
Strong GOP	7.6%	56.3%	29.7%	3.8%
Out	2.9%	38.8%	46.0%	9.1%
Metro	1.7%	25.1%	58.0%	12.2%
No College	2.2%	35.1%	49.2%	10.1%
College	2.4%	28.0%	55.7%	11.0%
18-29	4.8%	27.4%	61.9%	3.6%
30-39	0.9%	26.3%	44.7%	19.3%
40-49	1.6%	30.1%	49.6%	16.3%
50-64	1.9%	39.0%	50.6%	7.1%
65+	3.3%	34.1%	55.3%	5.7%
Male	2.5%	39.5%	47.0%	7.8%
Female	2.2%	25.7%	56.0%	13.0%
Black	0.0%	27.3%	55.8%	16.9%
White	2.8%	33.7%	50.3%	9.9%
Auto	1.4%	33.3%	52.2%	7.2%
Mfg	0.0%	40.4%	50.0%	7.7%
No Mfg	2.7%	31.4%	51.5%	11.4%
\$0-30	1.5%	35.3%	48.5%	13.2%
\$30-70	2.6%	31.4%	49.4%	11.5%
\$70-100	2.3%	31.0%	52.7%	10.9%
\$100-200	1.5%	35.1%	49.6%	11.5%
\$200+	4.5%	32.8%	53.7%	7.5%

Market	2.2%	33.0%	52.6%	9.5%
No Market	3.0%	29.1%	49.3%	14.9%

10. And in one year do you think the economy will be growing or do you think it will be in recession?

	Growing	Recession	Same
Strong Dem	10.8%	72.5%	3.0%
Lean Dem	20.8%	59.7%	4.2%

Independent	44.7%	40.4%	3.5%
Lean GOP	72.4%	10.5%	5.3%
Strong GOP	88.6%	5.7%	0.0%
Out	53.4%	32.4%	1.9%
Metro	40.7%	44.4%	3.4%
No College	52.5%	33.7%	2.8%
College	39.0%	45.1%	2.4%
18-29	53.6%	35.7%	1.2%
30-39	44.7%	49.1%	1.8%
40-49	47.2%	39.8%	4.1%
50-64	50.0%	36.4%	3.9%
65+	39.8%	32.5%	1.6%
Male	59.4%	26.7%	2.8%
Female	36.5%	48.3%	2.5%
Black	22.1%	58.4%	2.6%
White	51.0%	35.2%	2.6%
Auto	50.7%	33.3%	2.9%
Mfg	59.6%	30.8%	1.9%
No Mfg	44.5%	40.3%	2.7%
\$0-30	51.5%	32.4%	1.5%
\$30-70	45.5%	42.9%	3.2%
\$70-100	45.7%	43.4%	1.6%
\$100-200	44.3%	37.4%	2.3%
\$200+	53.7%	29.9%	6.0%

Market	46.9%	39.4%	2.6%
No Market	46.3%	36.6%	3.0%

11. And would you say inflation will get worse, get better, or do you think it will be about the same next year?

	Worse	Better	Same
Strong Dem	74.3%	3.0%	19.2%
Lean Dem	66.7%	8.3%	18.1%

Independent	47.4%	21.9%	26.3%
Lean GOP	15.8%	51.3%	27.6%
Strong GOP	9.5%	61.4%	25.3%
Out	38.5%	34.3%	23.6%
Metro	48.1%	23.7%	21.4%
No College	39.9%	31.2%	23.6%
College	48.4%	26.0%	21.1%
18-29	39.3%	33.3%	23.8%
30-39	50.0%	21.1%	23.7%
40-49	44.7%	22.0%	26.8%
50-64	42.2%	35.1%	20.8%
65+	41.5%	31.7%	19.5%
Male	36.3%	38.1%	21.7%
Female	49.2%	21.4%	23.2%
Black	59.7%	15.6%	15.6%
White	41.7%	31.3%	22.7%
Auto	36.2%	29.0%	31.9%
Mfg	38.5%	40.4%	17.3%
No Mfg	45.4%	27.0%	22.2%
\$0-30	38.2%	32.4%	23.5%
\$30-70	48.7%	22.4%	25.6%
\$70-100	49.6%	26.4%	18.6%
\$100-200	41.2%	33.6%	22.1%
\$200+	37.3%	34.3%	22.4%

Market 44.5% 29.3% 22.0% No Market 41.0% 29.1% 23.1%

#### 12. Have you been impacted at all by interest rates increasing in the past year?

	Yes	No
Strong Dem	32.3%	67.7%
Lean Dem	30.6%	69.4%

Independent	36.8%	63.2%
Lean GOP	23.7%	75.0%
Strong GOP	28.5%	70.9%
Out	34.0%	65.4%
Metro	27.5%	72.5%
No College	31.7%	68.0%
College	29.7%	69.9%
18-29	42.9%	57.1%
30-39	37.7%	61.4%
40-49	32.5%	67.5%
50-64	27.9%	72.1%
65+	17.9%	81.3%
Male	29.5%	70.1%
Female	31.9%	67.8%
Black	36.4%	63.6%
White	28.7%	70.8%
Auto	30.4%	69.6%
Mfg	26.9%	73.1%
No Mfg	31.4%	68.1%
\$0-30	33.8%	66.2%
\$30-70	32.1%	66.7%
\$70-100	32.6%	67.4%
\$100-200	28.2%	71.8%
\$200+	35.8%	64.2%

Market 29.5% 70.3% No Market 34.3% 64.9%

13. And would you say there are good paying job available for anyone that wants to work or would you say there are not good paying jobs available?

Available Not Available

Strong Dem 50.3% 36.5%

\$0-30	47.1%	38.2%
\$30-70	57.1%	31.4%
\$70-100	62.0%	21.7%
\$100-200	60.3%	29.8%
\$200+	80.6%	9.0%
Auto	58.0%	23.2%
Mfg	76.9%	21.2%
No Mfg	58.6%	27.6%
Black	57.1%	28.6%
White	61.6%	26.3%
Male	69.4%	20.6%
Female	52.0%	31.9%
18-29	57.1%	32.1%
30-39	56.1%	36.0%
40-49	59.3%	24.4%
50-64	67.5%	20.8%
65+	57.7%	23.6%
Metro No College College	54.9% 64.9% 53.3%	30.8% 22.8% 32.5%
Out	65.0%	22.7%
Lean Dem	51.4%	30.6%
Independent	62.3%	25.4%
Lean GOP	64.5%	25.0%
Strong GOP	72.2%	15.2%

Market 63.4% 24.4% No Market 49.3% 35.1%

#### 14. And what would you say is your current employment status?

	Full	Part	Looking	Student	Not Looking	Retired	Disability
Strong Dem	59.9%	5.4%	5.4%	0.6%	2.4%	26.3%	0.0%
Lean Dem	61.1%	9.7%	1.4%	4.2%	2.8%	19.4%	1.4%

Independent	55.3% 8.8%	2.6%	0.0%	7.0%	22.8%	2.6%
Lean GOP	65.8% 3.9%	1.3%	1.3%	2.6%	22.4%	2.6%
Strong GOP	62.7% 5.7%	2.5%	9.9%	5.7%	17.7%	5.1%
Out	60.2% 7.4%	1.6%	0.6%	4.9%	20.4%	4.2%
Metro	61.4% 6.1%	4.4%	1.0%	3.4%	22.4%	1.4%
No College	58.1% 7.3%	2.5%	1.1%	4.5%	21.9%	4.2%
College	64.2% 6.1%	3.7%	0.4%	3.7%	20.7%	0.8%
18-29	70.2% 17.9%	4.8%	4.8%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%
30-39	82.5% 5.3%	3.5%	0.9%	6.1%	0.0%	0.9%
40-49	79.7% 2.4%	4.1%	0.0%	4.9%	2.4%	6.5%
50-64	60.4% 8.4%	3.2%	0.0%	5.8%	18.2%	3.2%
65+	15.4% 3.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	78.0%	2.4%
Male	70.8% 4.6%	2.1%	0.7%	2.5%	15.7%	3.6%
Female	52.0% 8.7%	3.7%	0.9%	5.6%	26.3%	2.2%
Black	68.8% 3.9%	5.2%	0.0%	2.6%	19.5%	0.0%
White	59.2% 6.7%	2.4%	1.1%	4.8%	22.7%	2.8%
Auto	72.5% 7.2%	2.9%	0.0%	1.4%	13.0%	2.9%
Mfg	59.6% 3.8%	1.9%	1.9%	9.6%	15.4%	5.8%
No Mfg	59.1% 6.8%	3.2%	0.8%	4.0%	23.4%	2.5%
\$0-30	25.0% 13.2%	8.8%	2.9%	4.4%	32.4%	13.2%
\$30-70	53.2% 6.4%	4.5%	0.0%	3.2%	29.5%	2.6%
\$70-100	69.8% 4.7%	2.3%	0.8%	5.4%	15.5%	1.6%
\$100-200	71.0% 7.6%	0.8%	0.8%	4.6%	13.7%	0.8%
\$200+	77.6% 4.5%	0.0%	1.5%	4.5%	11.9%	0.0%

Market	65.6% 6.4%	2.2%	0.7%	3.7%	19.6%	1.3%
No Market	43.3% 8.2%	6.0%	1.5%	6.0%	26.9%	8.2%

15. When it comes to your current job, how concerned or not concerned are you about losing that job? Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not concerned at all about losing your current job?

Very	Somewhat	Not Very	Not Concerned
Concerned	Concerned	Concerned	At All

Strong Dem Lean Dem Independent Lean GOP Strong GOP	4.6% 19.6% 6.8% 1.9% 0.9%	13.8% 25.5% 17.8% 7.5% 11.1%	20.2% 13.7% 15.1% 18.9% 11.1%	61.5% 41.2% 58.9% 71.7% 76.9%
Out	6.2%	12.4%	12.0%	68.9%
Metro	5.5%	17.6%	18.6%	58.3%
No College	6.9%	16.7%	14.6%	61.4%
College	4.6%	11.6%	16.2%	67.6%
18-29	5.4%	16.2%	23.0%	55.4%
30-39	3.0%	14.0%	13.0%	70.0%
40-49	11.9%	19.8%	13.9%	53.5%
50-64	4.7%	11.3%	14.2%	69.8%
65+	0.0%	4.3%	8.7%	87.0%
Male	3.8%	13.7%	16.0%	66.0%
Female	8.2%	16.3%	14.3%	61.2%
Black	10.7%	10.7%	10.7%	67.9%
White	4.9%	14.8%	16.4%	63.9%
Auto	12.7%	23.6%	14.5%	47.3%
Mfg	3.0%	3.0%	24.2%	69.7%
No Mfg	5.1%	14.4%	14.1%	66.3%
\$0-30	15.4%	19.2%	15.4%	50.0%
\$30-70	8.6%	20.4%	11.8%	59.1%
\$70-100	6.3%	9.4%	25.0%	59.4%
\$100-200	4.9%	14.6%	16.5%	64.1%
\$200+	0.0%	12.7%	3.6%	83.6%

Market	5.2%	13.5%	16.2%	64.8%
No Market	10.1%	20.3%	11.6%	58.0%

16. Thinking five years from now, would you say that your current job will or will not still be available?

	Available	Not Available	Not Sure
Strong Dem	83.5%	10.1%	6.4%
Lean Dem	78.4%	17.6%	3.9%

Independent	82.2%	6.8%	11.0%
Lean GOP	92.5%	5.7%	0.0%
Strong GOP	92.6%	4.6%	2.8%
Out	89.5%	6.2%	3.8%
Metro	82.4%	10.6%	7.0%
No College	86.7%	7.3%	5.6%
College	85.0%	9.8%	5.2%
18-29	87.8%	9.5%	2.7%
30-39	86.0%	10.0%	4.0%
40-49	86.1%	9.9%	4.0%
50-64	85.8%	5.7%	7.5%
65+	82.6%	4.3%	13.0%
Male	91.0%	4.7%	3.8%
Female	80.6%	12.2%	7.1%
Black	80.4%	12.5%	7.1%
White	87.9%	7.5%	4.6%
Auto	70.9%	16.4%	12.7%
Mfg	87.9%	9.1%	3.0%
No Mfg	88.5%	7.1%	4.5%
\$0-30	84.6%	11.5%	3.8%
\$30-70	76.3%	12.9%	9.7%
\$70-100	88.5%	9.4%	2.1%
\$100-200	87.4%	7.8%	4.9%
\$200+	96.4%	1.8%	1.8%

Market86.5%8.0%5.2%No Market81.2%11.6%7.2%

# 17. Have you personally had trouble finding a good paying job?

	Yes	No
Strong Dem	28.8%	68.6%
Lean Dem	23.1%	76.9%

Independent	27.6%	71.1%
Lean GOP	16.7%	81.5%
Strong GOP	10.7%	88.4%
Out	22.9%	76.6%
Metro	21.7%	75.9%
No College	24.0%	74.0%
College	20.3%	79.1%
18-29	34.6%	64.1%
30-39	27.9%	71.2%
40-49	20.8%	78.3%
50-64	12.6%	84.7%
65+	8.7%	91.3%
Male	14.7%	83.9%
Female	30.3%	68.3%
Female Black	<b>30.3%</b> 28.3%	<b>68.3%</b> 71.7%

Market 17.2% 81.9% No Market **46.8% 49.4%** 

18. Over the past month, President Trump has increased tariffs on virtually every country in the world. Do you support or oppose President Trump's increase in tariffs on goods? ASK: WOULD THAT BE STRONGLY SUPPORT/OPPOSE OR JUST SOMEWHAT SUPPORT/OPPOSE?

	Strongly	Somewhat	Somewhat	Strongly
	Support	Support	Oppose	Oppose
Strong Dem	0.6%	0.6%	10.2%	85.6%

Lean Dem	6.9%	1.4%	15.3%	76.4%
Independent	21.1%	17.5%	7.9%	43.0%
Lean GOP	48.7%	28.9%	2.6%	11.8%
Strong GOP	70.9%	20.9%	3.8%	0.6%
Out	38.5%	12.3%	5.2%	35.9%
Metro	21.7%	13.9%	10.2%	51.9%
No College	32.6%	14.0%	7.9%	40.4%
College	26.4%	11.8%	7.3%	48.8%
18-29	27.4%	25.0%	6.0%	32.1%
30-39	26.3%	12.3%	4.4%	50.0%
40-49	30.9%	8.9%	8.9%	43.1%
50-64	36.4%	14.9%	7.1%	40.3%
65+	25.2%	7.3%	11.4%	52.8%
Male	42.0%	17.1%	6.0%	30.2%
Female	20.1%	9.6%	9.0%	55.4%
Black	9.1%	1.3%	19.5%	63.6%
White	33.7%	14.5%	6.0%	40.6%
Auto	34.8%	13.0%	8.7%	37.7%
Mfg	42.3%	7.7%	9.6%	38.5%
No Mfg	27.6%	13.5%	7.4%	45.8%
\$0-30	25.0%	13.2%	10.3%	48.5%
\$30-70	26.9%	11.5%	6.4%	48.1%
\$70-100	29.5%	12.4%	9.3%	44.2%
\$100-200	31.3%	15.3%	8.4%	38.9%
\$200+	38.8%	11.9%	4.5%	40.3%

Market	29.3%	14.1%	8.4%	44.7%
No Market	32.1%	10.4%	6.0%	41.0%

19. Do you think these tariffs will [ROTATE] increase the costs you pay for goods, decrease the costs you pay for goods or have no impact on what you pay for goods?

	Increase	Decrease	No Impact
Strong Dem	92.8%	1.2%	3.6%
Lean Dem	94.4%	2.8%	2.8%
Independent	86.8%	0.9%	7.0%

Lean GOP Strong GOP	64.5% 55.7%	11.8% 12.0%	17.1% 25.3%
Out	74.8%	7.4%	12.9%
Metro	82.7%	3.4%	9.8%
No College	76.1%	4.8%	14.9%
College	82.1%	6.5%	6.5%
18-29	83.3%	2.4%	11.9%
30-39	79.8%	7.0%	8.8%
40-49	76.4%	5.7%	13.0%
50-64	79.2%	5.8%	11.0%
65+	76.4%	4.9%	13.0%
Male	71.9%	6.4%	15.7%
Female	84.5%	4.6%	7.7%
Black	80.5%	2.6%	13.0%
White	78.4%	5.8%	11.7%
Auto	78.3%	4.3%	13.0%
Mfg	78.8%	7.7%	9.6%
No Mfg	79.1%	5.3%	11.0%
\$0-30	75.0%	4.4%	16.2%
\$30-70	78.8%	5.1%	10.3%
\$70-100	76.7%	8.5%	10.1%
\$100-200	81.7%	4.6%	11.5%
\$200+	77.6%	3.0%	16.4%
Market	78.6%	6.4%	10.8%

No Market 77.6% 3.0% 14.2%

20. I am going to read you several statements. Please tell me if any of these statements apply to how you have chosen to spend money in the past month. [READ ROTATE 1-3/ CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY]

	Delay	Speed Up	No Change
	Purchases	Purchases	
Strong Dem	37.1%	22.2%	44.9%
Lean Dem	27.8%	20.8%	51.4%

Independent Lean GOP Strong GOP	33.3% 3.9% 1.3%	14.9% 11.8% 4.4%	56.1% 84.2% 93.0%
Out Metro	17.8% 24.1%	12.3% 16.3%	71.2% 61.7%
No College College	19.4% 23.2%	11.8% 17.9%	70.5% 60.6%
18-29	15.5%	14.3%	70.2%
30-39	33.3%	20.2%	49.1%
40-49	19.5%	19.5%	64.2%
50-64	16.9%	14.3%	72.1%
65+	20.3%	4.1%	74.0%
Male	15.7%	10.0%	76.5%
Female	25.4%	18.0%	57.9%
Black	35.1%	11.7%	57.1%
White	17.3%	14.9%	68.5%
Auto	21.7%	5.8%	72.5%
Mfg	19.2%	17.3%	67.3%
No Mfg	21.1%	15.4%	65.2%
\$0-30	33.8%	7.4%	63.2%
\$30-70	22.4%	14.7%	64.7%
\$70-100	20.2%	15.5%	62.8%
\$100-200	14.5% 1	7.6%	68.7%
\$200+	19.4%	13.4%	71.6%
Market	19.4%	16.1%	66.3%

No Market 26.1% 9.0% 66.4%

21. And would you say tariffs have or have not impacted you directly?

	Yes	No
Strong Dem	32.9%	66.5%
Lean Dem	26.4%	69.4%
Independent	28.1%	71.1%
Lean GOP	11.8%	88.2%

Strong GOP	7.6%	91.1%
Out	18.8%	79.3%
Metro	24.4%	74.6%
No College	18.5%	80.6%
College	26.0%	71.5%
18-29	23.8%	73.8%
30-39	22.8%	76.3%
40-49	20.3%	78.0%
50-64	19.5%	79.2%
65+	23.6%	74.8%
Male	18.5%	79.7%
Female	24.1%	74.6%
Black	13.0%	81.8%
White	22.2%	76.7%
Auto	20.3%	79.7%
Mfg	23.1%	76.9%
No Mfg	21.9%	76.2%
\$0-30	14.7%	83.8%
\$30-70	25.0%	73.1%
\$70-100	24.0%	73.6%
\$100-200	17.6%	81.7%
\$200+	25.4%	73.1%
Market	23.1%	75.8%

No Market 16.4% 80.6%

## 22. Do you think tariffs will [ROTATE] be good for Michigan, bad for Michigan or have no impact on Michigan?

	Good	Bad	No Impact
Strong Dem	1.2%	93.4%	0.6%
Lean Dem	4.2%	88.9%	2.8%
Independent	31.6%	55.3%	1.8%
Lean GOP	69.7%	14.5%	10.5%

Strong GOP	74.7%	12.7%	5.1%
Out	41.7%	45.0%	4.9%
Metro	28.5%	63.1%	2.0%
No College	36.8%	50.8%	3.9%
College	32.5%	58.5%	2.8%
18-29	35.7%	40.5%	10.7%
30-39	27.2%	61.4%	1.8%
40-49	34.1%	53.7%	2.4%
50-64	44.2%	48.7%	3.2%
65+	30.1%	64.2%	1.6%
Male	47.7%	42.3%	3.9%
Female	24.5%	63.8%	3.1%
Black	6.5%	83.1%	2.6%
White	38.4%	49.9%	3.9%
Auto	34.8%	52.2%	1.4%
Mfg	44.2%	51.9%	1.9%
No Mfg	33.3%	55.1%	4.0%
\$0-30	30.9%	54.4%	2.9%
\$30-70	28.8%	60.3%	3.2%
\$70-100	33.3%	53.5%	5.4%
\$100-200	38.2%	50.4%	3.4%
\$100-200 \$200+	446.3%	47.8%	1.5%
ψ <b>∠</b> 00⊤	<del>11</del> 0. <i>3</i> %	77.070	1.570
Market	35.2%	55.5%	3.5%

No Market 34.3% 48.5% 3.7%

23. Do you think tariffs will be [ROTATE] better for Michigan than other states, worse for Michigan than other states, or the same for Michigan than other states?

	Better	Worse	Same
Strong Dem	1.8%	53.9%	34.7%
Lean Dem	2.8%	52.8%	36.1%
Independent	21.1%	32.5%	42.1%

Lean GOP	39.5%	10.5%	43.4%
Strong GOP	31.6%	10.1%	47.5%
Out	19.4%	22.7%	49.2%
Metro	16.6%	41.4%	32.9%
No College	19.4%	25.8%	46.1%
College	16.3%	40.7%	33.7%
18-29	26.2%	21.4%	42.9%
30-39	20.2% 14.9%	39.5%	42.9% 37.7%
40-49	18.7%	27.6%	43.9%
50-64	20.1%	35.1%	34.4%
65+	12.2%	32.5%	49.6%
Male	27.4%	27.8%	38.8%
Female	9.9%	35.3%	43.3%
2 01111110	<i>3</i> <b>7 7 8</b>	201070	,
Black	7.8%	35.1%	41.6%
White	19.4%	32.0%	41.5%
Auto	18.8%	36.2%	31.9%
Mfg	15.4%	28.8%	48.1%
No Mfg	17.3%	31.9%	42.2%
\$0-30	13.2%	16.2%	57.4%
\$30-70	13.5%	35.3%	42.3%
\$70-100	13.2%	29.5%	49.6%
\$100-200	24.4%	32.1%	32.8%
\$200+	32.8%	37.3%	26.9%
φ200+	34.070	31.370	20.5%
Market	18.7%	35.2%	38.1%

No Market 15.7% 20.1% 52.2%

24. Do you think tariffs will [ROTATE] create more manufacturing jobs in Michigan, less manufacturing jobs in Michigan or have no impact on Michigan's manufacturing jobs?

	More	Less	No Impact
Strong Dem	17.4%	50.9%	21.6%
Lean Dem	20.8%	44.4%	19.4%
Independent	44.7%	32.5%	15.8%
Lean GOP	72.4%	5.3%	14.5%

Strong GOP	85.4%	5.1%	7.0%
Out	56.6%	21.7%	13.9%
Metro	39.3%	34.2%	16.6%
No College	51.7%	24.4%	16.0%
College	42.7%	32.9%	14.2%
18-29	56.0%	20.2%	17.9%
30-39	47.4%	30.7%	11.4%
40-49	45.5%	30.9%	10.6%
50-64	50.0%	27.9%	16.9%
65+	43.1%	27.6%	20.3%
Male	58.7%	19.9%	14.9%
Female	39.0%	34.7%	15.5%
Black	20.8%	46.8%	16.9%
White	53.1%	24.0%	16.0%
Auto	52.2%	34.8%	8.7%
Mfg	55.8%	25.0%	15.4%
No Mfg	46.4%	27.6%	16.0%
\$0-30	48.5%	19.1%	19.1%
\$30-70	44.9%	28.2%	17.3%
\$70-100	48.8%	31.8%	12.4%
\$100-200	51.9%	29.8%	12.2%
\$200+	47.8%	23.9%	20.9%
Market	46.0%	29.5%	17.4%
No Market	54.5%	23.9%	8.2%

25. If new manufacturing facilities are built in the United States, would you say that Michigan is better positioned than other states to land those facilities or positioned worse than other states to land those facilities?

	Better	Worse	Same
Strong Dem	59.9%	13.2%	10.8%
Lean Dem	54.2%	16.7%	6.9%
Independent	62.3%	17.5%	3.5%
Lean GOP	48.7%	28.9%	7.9%
Strong GOP	60.1%	22.2%	5.7%

Out Metro	54.0% 62.0%	19.7% 17.3%	6.8% 8.1%
Metro	02.0%	17.370	0.170
No College	58.7%	18.5%	8.7%
College	56.5%	18.7%	5.7%
18-29	70.2%	13.1%	6.0%
30-39	64.9%	18.4%	6.1%
40-49	48.8%	20.3%	10.6%
50-64	53.2%	23.4%	5.8%
65+	57.7%	14.6%	8.9%
Male	61.2%	20.6%	5.3%
Female	55.1%	16.7%	9.3%
Black	62.3%	14.3%	10.4%
White	57.5%	18.4%	7.6%
Auto	72.5%	14.5%	5.8%
Mfg	53.8%	25.0%	3.8%
No Mfg	56.3%	18.1%	8.2%
\$0-30	66.2%	7.4%	5.9%
\$30-70	58.3%	16.0%	12.8%
\$70-100	58.9%	17.1%	1.6%
\$100-200	55.7%	17.6%	7.6%
\$200+	56.9%	26.9%	7.5%
Market	57.7%	19.6%	7.3%
No Market	59.0%	14.9%	8.2%

26. Would you be better off or worse off if you worked in a factory-based manufacturing job?

	In Manufacturing	Better	Worse	Don't Know
Strong Dem	4.8%	18.0%	60.5%	16.8%
Lean Dem	4.2%	19.4%	59.7%	16.7%
Independent	10.5%	24.6%	42.1%	22.8%
Lean GOP	5.3%	30.3%	39.5%	25.0%
Strong GOP	7.6%	21.5%	44.3%	26.6%

Out	7.1%	22.7%	46.6%	23.6%
Metro	6.1%	20.0%	53.6%	20.3%
No College	8.7%	25.3%	44.7%	21.3%
College	3.7%	15.4%	57.7%	23.2%
18-29	9.5%	17.9%	63.1%	9.5%
30-39	2.6%	25.4%	60.5%	11.4%
40-49	8.9%	14.6%	54.5%	22.0%
50-64	5.2%	18.8%	48.1%	27.9%
65+	8.1%	30.1%	30.9%	30.9%
Male	11.4%	23.5%	45.2%	19.9%
Female	2.5%	19.5%	54.2%	23.8%
Black	6.5%	28.6%	51.9%	13.0%
White	6.5%	19.7%	50.3%	23.5%
Auto	26.1%	26.1%	34.8%	13.0%
Mfg	21.2%	13.5%	42.3%	23.1%
No Mfg	0.0%	21.5%	53.6%	23.0%
\$0-30	0.0%	36.8%	36.8%	26.5%
\$30-70	7.7%	30.1%	47.4%	14.7%
\$70-100	5.4%	10.1%	57.4%	27.1%
\$100-200	7.6%	15.3%	54.2%	22.9%
\$200+	6.0%	14.9%	61.2%	17.9%
Market	6.8%	18.1%	53.1%	22.0%
No Market	6.7%	32.1%	38.8%	22.4%

27. Do you have any children?....IF YES, ASK: WOULD YOUR CHILDREN BE ECONOMICALLY BETTER OFF OR WORSE OFF THAN YOU ARE IF THEY WERE TO WORK IN A FACTORY BASED MANUFACTURING JOB IN THE FUTURE?

	No Children	In Manufacturing	Better	Worse	Don't Know
Strong Dem	28.7%	0.0%	12.6%	42.5%	16.2%
Lean Dem	26.4%	1.4%	9.7%	41.7%	20.8%
Independent	20.2%	0.0%	28.9%	36.0%	14.9%
Lean GOP	19.7%	5.3%	26.3%	32.9%	15.8%
Strong GOP	17.7%	1.3%	33.5%	29.1%	18.4%

Out	20.7%	2.3%	27.5%	31.4%	18.1%
Metro	24.4%	1.0%	18.0%	41.0%	15.6%
No College	24.7%	1.7%	26.7%	27.5%	19.4%
College	19.5%	1.6%	16.7%	48.8%	13.4%
18-29	65.5%	0.0%	9.5%	20.2%	4.8%
30-39	27.2%	0.0%	23.7%	33.3%	15.8%
40-49	17.9%	3.3%	22.0%	36.6%	20.3%
50-64	9.7%	1.3%	29.9%	42.2%	16.9%
65+	9.8%	3.3%	22.8%	43.1%	21.1%
Male	26.7%	2.1%	27.8%	32.0%	11.4%
Female	18.9%	1.2%	18.6%	39.6%	21.7%
Black	33.8%	0.0%	14.3%	42.9%	9.1%
White	20.3%	1.9%	24.2%	35.4%	18.1%
Auto	24.6%	0.0%	31.9%	30.4%	13.0%
Mfg	28.8%	9.6%	25.0%	21.2%	15.4%
No Mfg	21.3%	0.6%	21.1%	39.2%	17.7%
\$0-30	23.5%	4.4%	25.0%	27.9%	19.1%
\$30-70	30.8%	1.3%	25.0%	28.2%	14.7%
\$70-100	22.5%	0.0%	21.7%	38.8%	17.1%
\$100-200	16.0%	1.5%	22.1%	42.7%	17.6%
\$200+	19.4%	3.0%	14.9%	52.2%	10.4%
Market	22.2%	1.5%	19.8%	39.4%	17.0%
No Market	23.9%	2.2%	30.6%	28.4%	14.9%

Would you say a college education is very important, somewhat important, not very important or not important at all to making a living wage that allows you to sustain a family in Michigan?

	Very	Somewhat	Not Very	Not Important
	Important	Important	Important	At All
Strong Dem	40.7%	44.9%	6.0%	6.6%
Lean Dem	51.4%	37.5%	2.8%	5.6%
Independent	24.6%	41.2%	11.4%	16.7%
Lean GOP	13.2%	46.1%	21.1%	14.5%
Strong GOP	13.3%	41.1%	22.8%	19.6%

Out	22.0%	40.1%	15.5%	16.8%
Metro	33.6%	44.4%	11.2%	9.5%
No College	20.8%	43.5%	15.4%	17.1%
College	37.4%	40.2%	10.6%	7.7%
18-29	19.0%	51.2%	13.1%	13.1%
30-39	28.9%	38.6%	14.9%	14.0%
40-49	22.8%	41.5%	14.6%	16.3%
50-64	29.9%	42.2%	13.6%	11.0%
65+	35.0%	41.5%	9.8%	13.0%
Male	15.3%	45.2%	17.8%	18.5%
Female	38.4%	39.6%	9.6%	8.7%
Black	48.1%	37.7%	5.2%	9.1%
White	24.8%	42.8%	13.8%	14.7%
Auto	26.1%	47.8%	13.0%	13.0%
Mfg	25.0%	34.6%	25.0%	15.4%
No Mfg	28.5%	42.2%	12.2%	13.1%
\$0-30	38.2%	35.3%	13.2%	11.8%
\$30-70	26.9%	37.2%	15.4%	19.9%
\$70-100	22.5%	49.6%	14.7%	11.6%
\$100-200	29.0%	42.0%	15.3%	7.6%
\$200+	28.4%	52.2%	7.5%	9.0%
Market	28.4%	43.6%	12.3%	12.1%
No Market	26.1%	40.3%	17.2%	14.9%

29. Would you say a four-year college education is available at an affordable price?

Yes	No
20.4%	77.2%
19.4%	76.4%
17.5%	78.9%
15.8%	77.6%
13.3%	76.6%
17.8%	75.4%
15.9%	80.3%
	20.4% 19.4% 17.5% 15.8% 13.3%

No College	15.2%	77.5%
College	19.5%	78.0%
18-29	15.5%	81.0%
30-39	14.0%	82.5%
40-49	18.7%	74.8%
50-64	17.5%	74.7%
65+	18.7%	78.0%
Male	15.3%	77.2%
Female	18.3%	78.3%
Black	28.6%	70.1%
White	15.8%	78.4%
Auto	10.1%	82.6%
Mfg	13.5%	84.6%
No Mfg	17.9%	76.6%
\$0-30	23.5%	70.6%
\$30-70	13.5%	80.1%
\$70-100	11.6%	81.4%
\$100-200	20.6%	75.6%
\$200+	25.4%	74.6%
Market	17.2%	78.9%
No Market	17.2%	73.9%

30. Would you say a two-year community college education is available at an affordable price?

	Yes	No
Strong Dem	80.2%	14.4%
Lean Dem	77.8%	15.3%
Independent	70.2%	21.1%
Lean GOP	77.6%	17.1%
Strong GOP	73.4%	17.1%
Out	74.8%	19.1%
Metro	76.6%	14.9%

No College	71.9%	21.3%
College	81.3%	10.6%
18-29	83.3%	15.5%
30-39	74.6%	17.5%
40-49	73.2%	19.5%
50-64	75.3%	14.9%
65+	74.8%	17.9%
Male	75.8%	17.4%
Female	75.5%	16.7%
Black	80.5%	14.3%
White	74.5%	17.3%
Auto	75.4%	17.4%
Mfg	76.9%	19.2%
No Mfg	75.3%	16.9%
\$0-30	79.4%	17.6%
\$30-70	69.2%	22.4%
\$70-100	76.0%	15.5%
\$100-200	80.2%	13.7%
\$200+	80.6%	10.4%
Market	78.9%	14.8%
No Market	63.4%	26.1%

31. Would you say a skilled trades certificate or other industry certificate is available at an affordable price?

	Yes	No
Strong Dem	72.5%	4.2%
Lean Dem	62.5%	11.19
Independent	74.6%	11.49
Lean GOP	78.9%	5.3%
Strong GOP	81.0%	4.4%
Out	75.1%	6.1%
Metro	73.9%	7.5%

No College	75.6%	8.1%
College	73.2%	4.9%
18-29	76.2%	10.7%
30-39	78.1%	7.9%
40-49	75.6%	5.7%
50-64	74.7%	6.5%
65+	69.9%	4.9%
Male	79.7%	6.0%
Female	70.0%	7.4%
Black	76.6%	9.1%
White	73.9%	6.0%
Auto	85.5%	7.2%
Mfg	82.7%	5.8%
No Mfg	71.7%	7.0%
\$0-30	79.4%	8.8%
\$30-70	66.0%	12.2%
\$70-100	75.2%	4.7%
\$100-200	83.2%	1.5%
\$200+	76.1%	6.0%
Market	76.7%	5.9%
No Market	67.9%	10.4%

32. Do you think it will help Michigan's economy, hurt Michigan's economy or have no impact on Michigan's economy if China becomes the world leader in electric vehicle manufacturing?

	Help	Hurt	No Impact
Strong Dem	1.8%	78.4%	11.4%
Lean Dem	5.6%	69.4%	18.1%
Independent	1.8%	60.5%	22.8%
Lean GOP	6.6%	64.5%	26.3%
Strong GOP	3.2%	52.5%	34.8%
Out	3.9%	57.0%	27.8%

Metro	3.1%	72.5%	16.6%
No College	3.7%	61.2%	25.8%
College	3.3%	69.5%	17.1%
18-29	6.0%	61.9%	26.2%
30-39	3.5%	57.9%	24.6%
40-49	1.6%	65.9%	18.7%
50-64	1.9%	66.2%	24.7%
65+	5.7%	70.7%	17.1%
Male	4.6%	60.1%	28.5%
Female	2.5%	68.4%	17.0%
Black	7.8%	77.9%	6.5%
White	3.0%	63.5%	24.0%
Auto	2.9%	55.1%	37.7%
Mfg	5.8%	48.1%	38.5%
No Mfg	3.4%	68.1%	17.7%
\$0-30	5.9%	61.8%	16.2%
\$30-70	3.8%	63.5%	24.4%
\$70-100	4.7%	62.8%	20.9%
\$100-200	0.8%	71.0%	23.7%
\$200+	3.0%	70.1%	23.9%
Market	2.9%	65.9%	23.8%
No Market	6.0%	64.2%	17.2%

33. Would you say America should or should not aggressively compete to be the leader of electric vehicle manufacturing?

	Should	Should Not
Strong Dem	70.1%	24.0%
Lean Dem	62.5%	27.8%
Independent	54.4%	31.6%
Lean GOP	52.6%	42.1%
Strong GOP	44.3%	49.4%
Out	46.6%	42.1%
Metro	66.4%	27.8%

No College	49.7%	42.4%
College	65.9%	24.4%
18-29	59.5%	32.1%
30-39	53.5%	30.7%
40-49	57.7%	31.7%
50-64	56.5%	38.3%
65+	56.9%	38.2%
Male	52.0%	39.9%
Female	60.1%	31.0%
Black	71.4%	22.1%
White	55.3%	37.4%
Auto	47.8%	44.9%
Mfg	42.3%	50.0%
No Mfg	59.7%	31.2%
\$0-30	64.7%	26.5%
\$30-70	48.7%	40.4%
\$70-100	61.2%	31.0%
\$100-200	57.3%	35.1%
\$200+	58.2%	34.3%
Market	58.1%	34.6%
No Market	52.2%	35.8%

34. Would you say Michigan should or should not aggressively compete to be the leader of electric vehicle manufacturing?

Strong Dem Lean Dem Independent Lean GOP Strong GOP	Should 71.9% 69.4% 56.1% 57.9% 39.9%	Should Not 24.6% 25.0% 33.3% 38.2% 54.4%
Out	47.6%	43.7%
Metro	68.8%	27.8%

No College	51.7%	43.3%
College	67.1%	25.2%
18-29	53.6%	41.7%
30-39	56.1%	33.3%
40-49	62.6%	28.5%
50-64	58.4%	37.0%
65+	59.3%	38.2%
Male	56.6%	38.1%
Female	59.1%	34.1%
Black	71.4%	19.5%
White	55.9%	38.9%
Auto	55.1%	44.9%
Mfg	46.2%	53.8%
No Mfg	60.3%	32.1%
\$0-30	64.7%	29.4%
\$30-70	50.0%	42.3%
\$70-100	61.2%	31.8%
\$100-200	58.8%	36.6%
\$200+	62.7%	32.8%
Market	59.5%	36.1%
No Market	53.7%	34.3%

Would you say you are satisfied or dissatisfied with the condition of democracy in the United States? ASK: WOULD THAT BE VERY SATISFIED/DISSATISFIED OR JUST SOMEWHAT SATISFIED/DISSATISFIED?

	Very	Somewhat	Somewhat	Very
	Satisfied	Satisfied	Dissatisfied	Dissatisfied
Strong Dem	4.8%	6.6%	22.2%	62.3%
Lean Dem	2.8%	18.1%	18.1%	61.1%
Independent	3.5%	13.2%	29.8%	45.6%
Lean GOP	15.8%	30.3%	21.1%	27.6%
Strong GOP	14.6%	36.1%	22.2%	20.3%

Out	9.1%	22.7%	19.7%	41.1%
Metro	7.1%	18.0%	25.8%	45.8%
No College	8.4%	23.6%	24.7%	37.6%
College	7.7%	15.9%	19.5%	51.6%
18-29	3.6%	29.8%	19.0%	33.3%
30-39	7.0%	28.1%	14.0%	45.6%
40-49	4.9%	17.9%	30.9%	43.9%
50-64	11.7%	16.2%	24.0%	43.5%
65+	10.6%	14.6%	22.8%	48.0%
Male	10.0%	24.9%	23.5%	35.9%
Female	6.5%	16.4%	22.0%	49.8%
Black	10.4%	15.6%	33.8%	33.8%
White	8.4%	22.0%	20.3%	43.8%
Auto	5.8%	29.0%	14.5%	46.4%
Mfg	11.5%	30.8%	13.5%	40.4%
No Mfg	8.2%	18.4%	24.9%	43.0%
\$0-30	8.8%	27.9%	26.5%	33.8%
\$30-70	6.4%	18.6%	26.9%	41.0%
\$70-100	3.1%	23.3%	26.4%	43.4%
\$100-200	9.2%	19.8%	15.3%	47.3%
\$200+	16.4%	20.9%	19.4%	41.8%
Market	8.1%	19.8%	24.4%	43.8%
No Market	6.7%	23.1%	18.7%	41.8%

## APPENDIX A: Question 7/ Why is Michigan's economy on the wrong track?

And why specifically do you think the

Michigan economy is on the wrong track?	Number	Percent
The cost of living.	1	0.4 %
Property taxes are too high.	1	0.4 %
Red tape from the governor.	1	0.4 %
Cost of living.	2	0.8 %
The Democrats.	1	0.4 %
Democrats.	1	0.4 %
Tariffs.	8	3.0 %

Make more incentives to get people to work.	1	0.4 %
I'm only making 18.50 at the university.	1	0.4 %
Inflation.	17	6.4 %
The whole country is off track.	1	0.4 %
Everything costs too much.	1	0.4 %
High taxes.	1	0.4 %
We need more job growth.	1	0.4 %
I pay a supplemental 4% tax.	1	0.4 %
Don't know.	14	5.3 %
We are too worried about letting Chinese money to		
Michigan.	1	0.4 %
Cost of living with low wages.	1	0.4 %
Prices of everything has increased.	1	0.4 %
No quality jobs available.	1	0.4 %
Shutting down mines and pipelines.	1	0.4 %
Improper spending in the government.	1	0.4 %
Everyday items aren't affordable.	1	0.4 %
Whitmer.	1	0.4 %
DOGE removals.	1	0.4 %
Government spending.	1	0.4 %
Everything is getting messed up with unauthorized		
changes their making, like tariffs.	2	0.8 %
Because of our president.	2	0.8 %
Businesses are leaving Michigan.	1	0.4 %
There are bills the Democrats won't go along with.	2	0.8 %
We need a new governor.	1	0.4 %
Because of Trump and tariffs.	1	0.4 %
We need more jobs.	3	1.1 %
Work opportunities.	1	0.4 %
My retirement funds and market is down nationally.	1	0.4 %
Funding being put towards the wrong places.	1	0.4 %
We need more manufacturing.	1	0.4 %
Housing prices.	1	0.4 %

Refused.	1	0.4 %
Governor Whitmer's policies, I don't like them.	1	0.4 %
There's a lot of issues with the job market.	1	0.4 %
We're heavily dependent on the auto industry.	1	0.4 %
Misappropriation of funds.	1	0.4 %
Difficult for people to start a business.	1	0.4 %
Housing prices are too high.	1	0.4 %
Regulations and taxes on small businesses.	1	0.4 %
Making decisions that are bad for the people.	1	0.4 %
Because of what Trump is doing.	1	0.4 %
Price of everything going up.	2	0.8 %
Schools losing funds.	1	0.4 %
Poor spending by the government.	1	0.4 %
Inflation is higher than wages can afford.	1	0.4 %
Housing isn't affordable.	1	0.4 %
There's too much funding coming in from the state while		
taxes and regulations are too high.	1	0.4 %
The amount of money spent by the state government		
isn't on the up and up with the misappropriation of		
funds.	1	0.4 %
Everything is expensive.	1	0.4 %
They don't pay enough in this state and haven't for a		
long time.	1	0.4 %
No jobs.	6	2.3 %
Gretchen Whitmer is a dummy.	1	0.4 %
The government taxes businesses too much.	1	0.4 %
Prices are too high.	2	0.8 %
Governor is awful and doesn't know how to use money.	1	0.4 %
Because of Trump.	2	0.8 %
What's going on in Washington with the tariffs.	1	0.4 %
Costs are higher in Michigan than other places.	1	0.4 %
I haven't gotten my raise yet.	1	0.4 %
Manufacturing leaving the state.	2	0.8 %

Too much welfare.	1	0.4 %
The governor stealing money from teachers and not		
doing as she promised.	1	0.4 %
No good jobs.	6	2.3 %
Get rid of the governor.	2	0.8 %
Wages aren't high enough.	1	0.4 %
High cost of transportation and gas makes everything		
expensive.	1	0.4 %
I see people losing good paying jobs.	1	0.4 %
I can't afford to live a basic life.	1	0.4 %
Wages are too low.	1	0.4 %
We need to support local businesses, they're the back		
bone of our economy.	1	0.4 %
It's slow.	1	0.4 %
Taxes are too high.	3	1.1 %
Because tariffs are going to be very difficult in this state		
and they already have started.	1	0.4 %
Cost of everything.	2	0.8 %
Rising costs of everything.	1	0.4 %
Pushing wrong issues as far as green energy.	1	0.4 %
Highest unemployment.	1	0.4 %
Unemployment rate.	1	0.4 %
I can't get a job for more than 15 dollars an hour.	1	0.4 %
Reducing local and state taxes.	1	0.4 %
Things have been promised and not fulfilled.	1	0.4 %
The tariffs.	3	1.1 %
People who aren't working that I know.	1	0.4 %
I have to work two jobs.	2	0.8 %
The inflation is so bad.	1	0.4 %
We need to bring more jobs to Michigan.	1	0.4 %
Price of things are too much.	1	0.4 %
The governor is nuts.	1	0.4 %
President Trump lies and cheats on taxes.	1	0.4 %

Because of Whitmer.	2	0.8 %
The legislature has done a lot of damage including right		
to work and unemployment keeps going up.	1	0.4 %
We wasted money on pet projects.	1	0.4 %
The rates of housing and everything like the cost of		
living in general.	1	0.4 %
Everything costs so much.	1	0.4 %
Overall inflation.	1	0.4 %
Jobs went to other countries.	1	0.4 %
A lot of resources are being cut.	1	0.4 %
Everything is too expensive.	1	0.4 %
Everything is too expensive, it's getting too expensive to		
live.	1	0.4 %
Jobs leaving the state.	1	0.4 %
Unemployment.	1	0.4 %
Lay offs due to tariffs.	1	0.4 %
There's not enough jobs.	1	0.4 %
Most of Biden's policies.	1	0.4 %
Wasteful spending.	1	0.4 %
Too many people don't have jobs and can't afford the		
bare necessities like food.	1	0.4 %
They like to give free stuff to people who don't earn or		
work for it.	1	0.4 %
We should have gotten more car manufacturing in the		
state.	1	0.4 %
High taxes for business and property.	2	0.8 %
Too much killing.	3	1.1 %
Seems like everything is more expensive.	1	0.4 %
Groceries cost so much and people cannot afford to		
buy food anymore.	1	0.4 %
Too much inflation.	2	0.8 %
A lot of people are struggling.	2	0.8 %
The tariffs will negatively affect cars.	1	0.4 %

The world economy isn't for the people.	1	0.4 %
Inflation of prices.	1	0.4 %
Green energy didn't pan out so now we're reverting		
backwards.	2	0.8 %
Tax money going to China for battery plants.	1	0.4 %
Ponying up to the deliverer of the tariffs.	1	0.4 %
Trump's tariffs.	2	0.8 %
The mortgage interest rates, housing, and the prices for		
everything.	1	0.4 %
The high taxes.	1	0.4 %
Get rid of our government.	1	0.4 %
CEO pay is ridiculous.	1	0.4 %
Prices on everything are too high.	1	0.4 %
The federal tariffs on our state.	1	0.4 %
Lots of jobs leaving.	1	0.4 %
We're in a recession so prices are too high.	1	0.4 %
Whitmer isn't doing her job.	1	0.4 %
Our sales tax.	1	0.4 %
No industry coming to Michigan.	1	0.4 %
Wages are too low while inflation is too high.	1	0.4 %
High cost of taxes.	1	0.4 %
The automotive suppliers and industries are		
restructuring and people are losing their jobs.	1	0.4 %
They're not bringing enough jobs back.	1	0.4 %
We have the highest insurance rates in the country.	1	0.4 %
The tariffs coming.	1	0.4 %
Minimum wage is still too low.	1	0.4 %
We need more jobs here.	1	0.4 %
Companies should pay more taxes.	1	0.4 %
Not generating enough new jobs.	1	0.4 %
People are dying.	1	0.4 %
Nobody wants to work.	2	0.8 %
High property taxes.	1	0.4 %

From over the last 4 years.	1	0.4 %
Too many freebies for new companies.	1	0.4 %
Prices are going up without wages going up.	1	0.4 %
Michigan is making the wrong decisions.	1	0.4 %
People getting laid off.	1	0.4 %
A lot of manufacturing jobs are gone and people are		
begging on the streets.	1	0.4 %
We have a moron in the White House.	1	0.4 %
I can't afford to put money into savings.	2	0.8 %
Governor needs to go, we need a new one.	1	0.4 %
I'm laid off right now.	1	0.4 %
High prices.	1	0.4 %
A lot of the food prices are too high.	1	0.4 %
Employment is not improving.	1	0.4 %
Minimum wage is too low in Michigan.	1	0.4 %
The whole world is corrupt.	1	0.4 %
I believe our leadership in Michigan is focused on the		
wrong things.	1	0.4 %
I'm a business owner and I can tell you nobody has		
money.	1	0.4 %
We got rid of manufacturing jobs.	2	0.8 %
More manufacturing is needed.	1	0.4 %
The government interferes too much in the Michigan		
economy.	1	0.4 %
The value of the dollar is decreasing.	1	0.4 %
We need to build our state more, not other states like		
the Democrats want.	1	0.4 %
Electric vehicle mandates.	1	0.4 %
The lack of housing because of costs.	1	0.4 %
People aren't out spending money.	2	0.8 %
The trade wars.	1	0.4 %
My 401k crashed.	1	0.4 %
They put all our money toward the wrong things.	2	0.8 %

We need more manufacturing businesses.	1	0.4 %
Tariffs affecting the cost of goods.	1	0.4 %
Governor made bad choices.	2	0.8 %
The current administration's trade policy like tariffs.	1	0.4 %
The roads, because of the governor.	1	0.4 %
Prices of goods.	1	0.4 %
The governor doesn't care about the people.	1	0.4 %
Things aren't balancing between what people make and		
what things cost.	1	0.4 %
Because of Democrats.	1	0.4 %

# APPENDIX B: Question 8/ Why are you doing better?

#### AND WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU

DOING BETTER?	Number	Percent
My business is doing better.	1	1.0 %
I've gotten higher pay.	1	1.0 %
Because of a natural disaster in my type of work.	1	1.0 %
Because of a job change.	1	1.0 %
I have more money in my bank account.	1	1.0 %
My money is safer under Trump.	1	1.0 %

New job.	2	2.0 %
I'm making more.	1	1.0 %
Don't know.	1	1.0 %
I've been making cuts and saving money on things.	1	1.0 %
We got a pay raise.	1	1.0 %
Our money is spending more.	1	1.0 %
Saving.	1	1.0 %
I have a full time job.	1	1.0 %
Working more.	1	1.0 %
Work is picking up.	1	1.0 %
Working hard.	1	1.0 %
The economy is just looking better.	1	1.0 %
I got a raise.	1	1.0 %
More money coming in since I got a raise.	1	1.0 %
Better jobs.	2	2.0 %
Different job with better pay.	1	1.0 %
I'm getting more jobs than in previous years.	1	1.0 %
My properties are selling and renting.	1	1.0 %
Work is increasing.	1	1.0 %
Spending differently.	1	1.0 %
Working.	1	1.0 %
I'm single now, which is saving me a lot of money.	1	1.0 %
I started my own business.	1	1.0 %
Making more money.	3	3.0 %
Prices on some things have gone down.	1	1.0 %
Good fortune with timing of work and projects.	1	1.0 %
My job is better no matter the state of the economy.	1	1.0 %
Trump tamping down on immigration.	1	1.0 %
We went from a two income home to a single income		
and have savings.	1	1.0 %
I got a job.	1	1.0 %
Price of gas has stabilized.	1	1.0 %
Learning how to budget better.	1	1.0 %

I have more money in the bank.	1	1.0 %
Refused.	1	1.0 %
I have a job I love and I'm going to school and have a		
house and a car, last year I was still working toward all	1	1.0.0/
of that.	1	1.0 %
Got a raise.	1	1.0 %
I've done well at work and received a raise.	1	1.0 %
GM bonus.	1	1.0 %
Cost of living adjustment.	1	1.0 %
Career advancing.	1	1.0 %
I'm a homeowner.	1	1.0 %
The pay for my line of work has increased since Donald		
Trump took office.	1	1.0 %
Job changes.	1	1.0 %
Increase in wages.	1	1.0 %
I'm selling cars very well.	1	1.0 %
The stock market is going up.	1	1.0 %
I'm making more money.	1	1.0 %
I work more.	3	3.0 %
Just getting a higher wage now.	1	1.0 %
Got a better paying job.	1	1.0 %
I got a new job.	1	1.0 %
I got a better job.	3	3.0 %
I got a promotion.	2	2.0 %
I'm working.	1	1.0 %
My last job was awful with horrible pay.	1	1.0 %
A lot of overtime at work.	1	1.0 %
Make more money.	2	2.0 %
My bills are paid up.	1	1.0 %
Lifestyle change.	2	2.0 %
My sister moved in and pays money.	1	1.0 %
I make more money.	1	1.0 %
Working full time.	1	1.0 %

Some prices, like groceries and gas, are declining.	1	1.0 %
Better job means better money.	1	1.0 %
I got a huge raise.	1	1.0 %
Work seems to be more stable.	1	1.0 %
My opportunities have grown.	1	1.0 %
Increase in pay.	1	1.0 %
Back to work.	1	1.0 %
I've got a job now, a car, and my own place.	1	1.0 %
I work for a privately owned company that isn't		
servicing investors, it's servicing people.	1	1.0 %
God is good.	1	1.0 %
Promotion at work.	2	2.0 %
Some life lessons learned and education to make myself		
more financially stable.	3	3.0 %
Better job meant better pay.	1	1.0 %
Started my own business.	1	1.0 %
Moves I did with real estate.	1	1.0 %
Raise in pay and more hours.	1	1.0 %
I have a job.	1	1.0 %
My business is doing well.	1	1.0 %

# APPENDIX C: Question 8/ Why are you doing worse?

#### AND WHY SPECIFICALLY ARE YOU

DOING WORSE?	Number	Percent
Cost of living.	2	1.3 %
Too many car repairs.	1	0.6 %
Increase in my taxes.	1	0.6 %
My retirement account has lost thousands of dollars.	1	0.6 %
Everything costs more.	1	0.6 %
I spend more on everything.	1	0.6 %
Prices of things are too high.	1	0.6 %

I haven't seen an increase in revenue for my business.	1	0.6 %
Stock market.	1	0.6 %
The stock market crashed and I have a little bit invested.	1	0.6 %
Things are too expensive, my property taxes go up		
every year as well as my income tax.	1	0.6 %
The ice storm.	1	0.6 %
The markets have taken a hit.	1	0.6 %
The price increases.	1	0.6 %
Wage not increasing while cost of living gets higher.	1	0.6 %
The unstable stock market.	1	0.6 %
Rising costs everywhere.	1	0.6 %
Prices have gone through the roof including insurance.	1	0.6 %
Everything is costing more.	2	1.3 %
My job down sized and I got demoted.	1	0.6 %
Knee surgery has me missing work.	1	0.6 %
The market is way down and people don't have		
disposable income which affects my job.	1	0.6 %
My investments and portfolio.	1	0.6 %
Legal disputes.	1	0.6 %
I just had my third kid.	1	0.6 %
Everything is too expensive.	1	0.6 %
I just had twins, that costs.	1	0.6 %
Stocks are down.	3	1.9 %
Because of the cost of stuff.	1	0.6 %
Loss of pay and hours.	1	0.6 %
Wages are the some while cost of living is higher.	1	0.6 %
No job.	1	0.6 %
Inflationary costs.	1	0.6 %
I'm living on my savings and retirement money.	1	0.6 %
Stuff costs too much.	1	0.6 %
A lot of medical bills.	1	0.6 %
Inflation.	3	1.9 %
Price of gas.	1	0.6 %

Because of Joe Biden's administration.	1	0.6 %
My investments have all gone down.	1	0.6 %
The cost of everything increased.	1	0.6 %
Everything costs too much.	1	0.6 %
I have less money.	1	0.6 %
Loss of work.	1	0.6 %
I just bought a house and tariffs made the stocks drop		
so a lot of the money I was going to use have		
disappeared from my portfolio.	1	0.6 %
Cost of stuff is high.	1	0.6 %
Cost of everything.	3	1.9 %
Cost of inflation, of everything.	1	0.6 %
Rising prices.	1	0.6 %
The economy is weakening.	1	0.6 %
Don't know.	1	0.6 %
I'm in the hospital right now, not working.	1	0.6 %
Investments are scary since I don't know what will		
happen.	1	0.6 %
My income is less.	2	1.3 %
Cost of everything is going up.	1	0.6 %
I just lost my job.	1	0.6 %
The cost of living is so high.	1	0.6 %
Property taxes have gotten too high.	1	0.6 %
Price of groceries has gone up too much.	1	0.6 %
It's hard to find new jobs, the application process is		
convoluted and companies are posting positions that		
aren't available.	1	0.6 %
Things are too high.	2	1.3 %
The economy is slow.	1	0.6 %
Taxes are eating up a lot of my money.	1	0.6 %
Investments have tanked.	1	0.6 %
Everything has gone up in price.	1	0.6 %
Income.	1	0.6 %

Prices of things keep going up.	3	1.9 %
Work is bad.	1	0.6 %
I'm retired and on a fixed income and prices just keep		
going up.	1	0.6 %
Expenses are going up and up.	1	0.6 %
Taxes.	1	0.6 %
I'm losing money in my 401k.	1	0.6 %
My 401k crashed.	1	0.6 %
I've been in the hospital twice and my husband has		
cancer and my dog hurt her back leg.	1	0.6 %
Pay more for food.	2	1.3 %
Tariffs are killing my industry.	1	0.6 %
With investments in the stock market.	1	0.6 %
The stock market crashing.	1	0.6 %
Student loan debt.	1	0.6 %
Pay is the same but prices are higher.	1	0.6 %
General costs for human life are all up.	1	0.6 %
The stock market is down.	1	0.6 %
My child's job was cut by Musk.	1	0.6 %
Because of groceries and gas prices being so high.	1	0.6 %
Higher income taxes.	1	0.6 %
Price of everything.	1	0.6 %
Prices are too high.	2	1.3 %
The inflation went up and wages are the same.	1	0.6 %
Less money in a 401k.	1	0.6 %
High prices.	2	1.3 %
I'm retired and my investments are tanking.	1	0.6 %
Utterly idiotic leadership.	1	0.6 %
Gas and groceries are too high.	1	0.6 %
I don't have my job anymore.	1	0.6 %
Lost my job.	1	0.6 %
Loss of income.	1	0.6 %
The cost of living.	2	1.3 %

Daycare is so expensive that my wife had to go to part		
time.	1	0.6 %
My husband lost his job.	1	0.6 %
I lost my job.	3	1.9 %
I have a day care with no clients.	1	0.6 %
As a small business owner, I see the slow down.	1	0.6 %
Prices going up.	3	1.9 %
Increased prices.	1	0.6 %
We can't afford to live even the bare minimum.	1	0.6 %
Trade policies.	1	0.6 %
The tariffs.	1	0.6 %
Things are still crazy expensive.	1	0.6 %
My 401k is being destroyed.	1	0.6 %
I'm paid the same amount and prices are going up.	1	0.6 %
Rent increase.	1	0.6 %
Everything is way more expensive.	1	0.6 %
People stopped spending.	1	0.6 %
My retirement account.	1	0.6 %
I lost some money in the stock market.	1	0.6 %
The inflation.	1	0.6 %
Increased costs on everything.	2	1.3 %
I have work more just afford basic needs.	1	0.6 %
Change in employment.	2	1.3 %
Prices are 20% to 50% higher.	1	0.6 %
My stocks are down.	1	0.6 %
People aren't spending as much money.	2	1.3 %
The stock market.	1	0.6 %
Prices have gone up.	1	0.6 %
The property taxes have continued to go up.	2	1.3 %
Investments are down.	1	0.6 %
My stocks tanked.	1	0.6 %
Loss of employment.	1	0.6 %
I work in restaurants and people don't come in as much.	1	0.6 %

I'm about to be laid off my job due to lack of funding.	1	0.6 %
My investments are all down.	1	0.6 %
I'm losing money in the stock market.	1	0.6 %
Because of the tariffs' effect on my 401k.	1	0.6 %
Because of inflation.	1	0.6 %

## APPENDIX D: Question 9/ Why do you think the economy is in a recession?

### AND WHY DO YOU THINK THE

ECONOMY IS IN A RECESSION?	Number	Percent
People can't afford the cost of living.	1	1.6 %
We're losing jobs, even in health care and		
manufacturing.	1	1.6 %
I can't afford to buy anything.	1	1.6 %
It's been in a recession since Joe Biden took office.	1	1.6 %
Inflation.	4	6.3 %
Tariffs have been wiped out, businesses are paralyzed.	1	1.6 %

We have inflation.	1	1.6 %
Cost of everything with inflation.	1	1.6 %
The prices of everything are skyrocketing.	1	1.6 %
Don't know.	2	3.1 %
It just keeps going down.	1	1.6 %
Wages are too low.	1	1.6 %
The cost of living is going up without a wage increase.	1	1.6 %
Loss of work.	1	1.6 %
Trump cheating the stock market.	1	1.6 %
My dollars not stretching.	1	1.6 %
Grocery prices.	1	1.6 %
Housing prices.	1	1.6 %
Lack of jobs.	2	3.1 %
High inflation.	4	6.3 %
President Trump.	1	1.6 %
The stock market going up and down.	2	3.1 %
People don't know how tariffs work, everything costs		
more.	1	1.6 %
Cost of goods.	2	3.1 %
Stock market action.	1	1.6 %
We have ships people don't want and trade is in the		
garbage.	1	1.6 %
High rate of living.	1	1.6 %
More layoffs and hiring has slowed majorly.	1	1.6 %
High prices on everything.	1	1.6 %
Inflation is up.	1	1.6 %
Everything is too expensive.	1	1.6 %
There's lunacy and unpredictability in the highest office		
causing fluctuating things and that causes insecurities		
about the US.	1	1.6 %
People aren't spending money.	1	1.6 %
There are no jobs.	1	1.6 %
Tariffs are hurting our economy.	1	1.6 %

Trade policies.	1	1.6 %
Stagnant economic growth.	1	1.6 %
Cost of living is so high.	3	4.7 %
We can't afford food.	1	1.6 %
Everything is so expensive it feels like a recession.	1	1.6 %
Food is expensive.	1	1.6 %
Trump and tariffs.	1	1.6 %
Everything is too high, especially food.	1	1.6 %
The inflation means cost of living increased.	1	1.6 %
Everything is unaffordable.	1	1.6 %
No jobs.	2	3.1 %
Because of the tariffs.	1	1.6 %
We're headed to a great depression with tariffs.	1	1.6 %
The cost of everything.	1	1.6 %
The reduction of industrial production.	1	1.6 %
Supply chain decreasing investments.	1	1.6 %

APPENDIX E: Question 12/ How have you been impacted by higher interest rates?

AND HOW HAVE YOU BEEN IMPACTED?	Number	Percent
The cost of food and everything.	1	0.5 %
Customers not able to get loans due to interest.	1	0.5 %
Everything about building onto our house.	1	0.5 %
Loans.	4	2.2 %
Mortgage rates.	1	0.5 %
Purchasing a home.	1	0.5 %
Home loans.	2	1.1 %
Car loans.	7	3.8 %

Loan payments increased.	3	1.6 %
Mortgage rates have gone up.	1	0.5 %
My car payments.	1	0.5 %
My daughter can't move here because she can't afford		
a house.	1	0.5 %
My wife and I are considering selling our house but if		
we did the mortgage would have a higher rate than		
what we have.	1	0.5 %
All my loans have high interest.	1	0.5 %
Cost of credit card payments is higher because interest		
is higher.	1	0.5 %
Car payments are high.	2	1.1 %
Credit card payments.	1	0.5 %
Vehicle loans.	1	0.5 %
Loans cost more.	1	0.5 %
Don't know.	2	1.1 %
Rising payments.	1	0.5 %
Utilities.	1	0.5 %
Housing prices have gone up so I can't sell my home or		
get into a new home.	1	0.5 %
Stocks.	3	1.6 %
You have to look for the right deals when shopping for		
groceries.	1	0.5 %
Car payments.	4	2.2 %
I took out a small loan and the rates were higher.	1	0.5 %
I want to sell my house and move but I can't because of		
high interest rates.	1	0.5 %
Higher mortgage.	1	0.5 %
Credit card interest is higher.	1	0.5 %
Refinance my house.	1	0.5 %
Refinancing.	1	0.5 %
My oldest child bought a house which we were		
involved with.	1	0.5 %

Interest rates on car loans are so expensive and we're		
looking for a new car.	1	0.5 %
Loans for businesses.	1	0.5 %
Home mortgage rates.	1	0.5 %
Refused.	1	0.5 %
Car costs.	1	0.5 %
No longer able to afford to finance my mortgage.	1	0.5 %
People have less money to spend at my business.	1	0.5 %
Medical bills.	1	0.5 %
Mortgage is much higher.	1	0.5 %
I had to buy two new cars.	1	0.5 %
I bought a house.	1	0.5 %
We can't afford to move.	1	0.5 %
Trying to make ends meet with everything more		
expensive.	1	0.5 %
We had to refinance a commercial building and the rate		
doubled.	1	0.5 %
Price of everything has risen.	2	1.1 %
House payment is over \$5000.	1	0.5 %
We just bought a house.	1	0.5 %
Loan for my house is more per month.	1	0.5 %
Buying a house.	1	0.5 %
Home owners insurance went up.	1	0.5 %
Auto insurance went up.	1	0.5 %
Rate of auto loans.	1	0.5 %
More expensive food.	1	0.5 %
If I pay \$100 on my credit card then they take \$75 for		
interest and only \$25 for the principle of the loan.	1	0.5 %
I'm trying to buy a car.	1	0.5 %
Payments have increased.	1	0.5 %
Prices of everything going up.	1	0.5 %
Interest on a new car.	1	0.5 %
On my mortgage house loan.	1	0.5 %

Interest rates on my home increased.	1	0.5 %
My food bill is too high.	1	0.5 %
Cost of everything.	1	0.5 %
The interest rate quoted for my house jumped from 6.5		
to 7.25% when in the 30 day closing, my mortgage		
advisor said lock it and cut our losses.	1	0.5 %
Trying to get loans for businesses.	1	0.5 %
My health insurance.	1	0.5 %
Try to buy a house.	1	0.5 %
Real estate interest rates are high.	1	0.5 %
It's hard to get a house.	1	0.5 %
It's hard to get a loan.	1	0.5 %
Credit cards.	4	2.2 %
I can't refinance.	1	0.5 %
Car insurance.	1	0.5 %
Interest rates on loans I have.	1	0.5 %
My farm credit card's interest has gone up.	1	0.5 %
We paid 6.4% interest rates on out new car.	1	0.5 %
All my bills are more expensive.	1	0.5 %
Credit cards increased.	1	0.5 %
Mortgage increased.	1	0.5 %
Interest rates are the basis for risk free rates which are		
the basis for all debt and our economy runs on debt.	1	0.5 %
High interest rates on car loans and credit cards.	1	0.5 %
High interest rates on credit cards.	1	0.5 %
Auto loans.	1	0.5 %
House payment.	2	1.1 %
Can't pay bills.	1	0.5 %
Prices on everything are up.	1	0.5 %
I've got a house for too much.	1	0.5 %
We can't refinance anything.	1	0.5 %
We're paying more for everything than we should be.	1	0.5 %
Interest rates on credit cards.	1	0.5 %

My car insurance.	1	0.5 %
My high car insurance.	3	1.6 %
My investments are growing very well.	1	0.5 %
Credit card interest is high.	2	1.1 %
Our cars.	1	0.5 %
The lumber prices.	1	0.5 %
My housing prices are too high.	1	0.5 %
My house interest rates are high.	2	1.1 %
I can't refinance because of high interest.	1	0.5 %
Credit card interest rates.	1	0.5 %
Loan interest rates.	1	0.5 %
I want to buy a new car and it's harder now.	1	0.5 %
Rent.	1	0.5 %
Food.	1	0.5 %
Gas.	1	0.5 %
Mortgage increase.	2	1.1 %
Credit card rates increasing.	1	0.5 %
My credit card rates.	2	1.1 %
Gas is more expensive.	2	1.1 %
Everything is more expensive.	2	1.1 %
Bill payments on credit cards.	1	0.5 %
Borrowing money and paying high interest rates.	1	0.5 %
My small business.	1	0.5 %
I can't get a loan.	1	0.5 %
Commercial real estate interest rates affecting sales.	1	0.5 %
High interest on car purchases.	1	0.5 %
Mortgage interest rates.	1	0.5 %
My car payment.	1	0.5 %
My payments have increased a lot.	1	0.5 %
Rent increase.	1	0.5 %
Bills.	1	0.5 %
Payments on student loans have increased.	1	0.5 %
My car loan is more expensive.	1	0.5 %

I can't sell my home.	1	0.5 %
Home equity loan.	1	0.5 %
I had to take out a loan.	2	1.1 %
Looking for homes.	1	0.5 %
Trying to buy a house.	1	0.5 %
Homeowner's insurance is higher.	1	0.5 %
My student loans.	1	0.5 %
Taxes.	1	0.5 %
Buying a car.	1	0.5 %
My credit card rate went up.	1	0.5 %
Retirement investment accounts.	1	0.5 %
Borrowing is more expensive.	1	0.5 %
Finding a used car is awful.	1	0.5 %
Financially because of the rates on credit cards.	1	0.5 %
Student loans increased.	3	1.6 %
I had to refinance a home.	1	0.5 %
Our business, I'm a mortgage banker.	1	0.5 %
My new car was too much.	1	0.5 %
Interest rates on houses mean I can't get a house.	1	0.5 %
Buying or selling a house is harder.	1	0.5 %
Paying more on credit cards.	1	0.5 %
Credit card rates have gone up.	1	0.5 %
Portfolio is down.	2	1.1 %
More costs.	2	1.1 %
401K.	1	0.5 %
Buying a car the interest rates are too high.	2	1.1 %
Looking to buy a house.	1	0.5 %
Car note is too high.	1	0.5 %
I was going to buy a home but the interest is too high.	1	0.5 %
Everything like mortgages.	1	0.5 %
My credit lines cost more due to interest rates.	1	0.5 %
Higher bills.	1	0.5 %
Student loans.	1	0.5 %

Credit rates are up.	1	0.5 %
Bought a used car and the auto loan was bad.	1	0.5 %
Increase in rent.	1	0.5 %
Increase in bills.	1	0.5 %
My credit card interest.	1	0.5 %
I purchased a house but it was considerably more		
expensive.	1	0.5 %
I don't use my credit card.	1	0.5 %
I can't get a new car as planned due to high interest		
rates.	1	0.5 %
Try to buy a used car and 8% was too much.	1	0.5 %

APPENDIX F: Question 19/ What do you think you will be paying more for?

#### AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE

PAYING MORE FOR?	Number	Percent
Anything from overseas.	2	0.4 %
Refused.	1	0.2 %
Everything imported.	4	0.8 %
All imported items.	1	0.2 %
Cheap clothes.	2	0.4 %
China products.	1	0.2 %
Everything.	142	29.9 %

Most everything.	1	0.2 %
Electronics.	23	4.8 %
Fuel.	6	1.3 %
Everything from foreign countries.	1	0.2 %
Anything imported.	8	1.7 %
Imports.	1	0.2 %
Energy.	1	0.2 %
Groceries.	29	6.1 %
Clothing.	13	2.7 %
Anything that is imported.	1	0.2 %
Imported items.	3	0.6 %
Food.	76	16.0 %
Automotives.	1	0.2 %
Food prices.	1	0.2 %
Technology.	5	1.1 %
Appliances.	2	0.4 %
Insurance.	2	0.4 %
Construction.	1	0.2 %
Almost everything.	1	0.2 %
Anything.	1	0.2 %
Day to day goods.	2	0.4 %
Automobiles.	3	0.6 %
Everything from China.	5	1.1 %
Stuff from Canada.	1	0.2 %
Clothes.	18	3.8 %
Anything from out of the country.	3	0.6 %
Everything will go up in price, not just imports.	1	0.2 %
Don't know.	12	2.5 %
Anything from China.	8	1.7 %
Vehicles.	6	1.3 %
Batteries.	1	0.2 %
Wood.	1	0.2 %
Everything I get from China.	1	0.2 %

Stuff from other countries.	2	0.4 %
Produce.	5	1.1 %
Lumber.	3	0.6 %
Anything made overseas and imported especially from		
China.	1	0.2 %
Imports from Europe.	1	0.2 %
Avocados.	1	0.2 %
Gas.	22	4.6 %
Anything home improvement wise.	1	0.2 %
Foreign goods.	2	0.4 %
A new car.	1	0.2 %
Everyday items from China.	1	0.2 %
Oil based products.	1	0.2 %
Increase everything for a short time.	1	0.2 %
Imported products.	2	0.4 %
Imported China products.	1	0.2 %
Virtually everything.	1	0.2 %
Computer parts.	1	0.2 %
Non-essential luxury items.	1	0.2 %
Imported food.	1	0.2 %
Japanese cars.	1	0.2 %
Everyday medicine.	1	0.2 %
Cars.	21	4.4 %
Housing.	4	0.8 %
Just everything.	1	0.2 %
Everything we import.	2	0.4 %
Retail.	1	0.2 %
A lot of things.	1	0.2 %
Imported goods.	8	1.7 %
Building supplies.	1	0.2 %
Just about everything.	4	0.8 %
Things that are imported.	1	0.2 %
Car.	3	0.6 %

Steel.	2	0.4 %
Everyday items and essentials.	1	0.2 %
Metals.	1	0.2 %
Stuff out of the US.	2	0.4 %
Anything from other countries.	1	0.2 %
Prescription drugs.	1	0.2 %
Anything imported from China.	1	0.2 %
Not exactly sure yet.	1	0.2 %
Toilet paper.	1	0.2 %
Everyday living.	1	0.2 %
Everything made in other countries.	1	0.2 %
Most things, like cars.	1	0.2 %
Steel building materials.	1	0.2 %
Price increases on plastics.	1	0.2 %
Pharmaceutical materials for what we do at my job.	1	0.2 %
Everything coming from foreign countries.	1	0.2 %
Phones.	2	0.4 %
Electricity.	2	0.4 %
Cheap wine or other alcohol.	1	0.2 %
Fruit and veggies.	1	0.2 %
What is produced in China.	1	0.2 %
Exotic food.	1	0.2 %
Material for woodworking.	1	0.2 %
Everything we have to buy.	1	0.2 %
Toys.	4	0.8 %
All products that come from other countries.	1	0.2 %
Anything not made in the US.	1	0.2 %
Anything coming from overseas.	2	0.4 %
What we get from China.	1	0.2 %
Food costs.	2	0.4 %
Daily needs.	1	0.2 %
Sounds like everything across the board.	1	0.2 %
Anything manufactured outside of our country.	1	0.2 %

Everything and anything.	1	0.2 %
Tech products.	1	0.2 %
Home goods.	4	0.8 %
Home supplies.	2	0.4 %
New cars.	1	0.2 %
Everyday necessities.	1	0.2 %
Common things from China.	1	0.2 %
Stuff.	1	0.2 %
Fruits and veggies.	1	0.2 %
Farming products.	1	0.2 %
Eggs.	2	0.4 %
Prescriptions.	1	0.2 %
Things from China.	2	0.4 %
All China imports.	1	0.2 %
Everything that comes from China.	3	0.6 %
Toothpaste.	1	0.2 %
Store items.	1	0.2 %
Everything that you buy from overseas.	1	0.2 %
Things made in China.	1	0.2 %
Anything not made here.	1	0.2 %
Stuff that comes from other countries.	1	0.2 %
General goods.	1	0.2 %
Everything made in China.	1	0.2 %
Imported cars.	1	0.2 %
Microchips.	1	0.2 %
Computer chips.	1	0.2 %
Everything from out of the country.	2	0.4 %
Dollar store items.	1	0.2 %
Any appliance.	1	0.2 %
Everyday goods.	1	0.2 %
Anything being tariffed.	2	0.4 %
Coffee.	2	0.4 %
Rent.	1	0.2 %

Interest on credit cards.	1	0.2 %
Anything that comes from overseas.	1	0.2 %
Tech.	1	0.2 %
Everything we could possibly buy.	1	0.2 %
All imported goods.	1	0.2 %
It's a tax on everything.	1	0.2 %
Don't know.	2	0.4 %
Over the counter items mostly from China.	1	0.2 %
Everyday items.	2	0.4 %
China made goods.	1	0.2 %
Furniture.	3	0.6 %
Automotive costs.	1	0.2 %
Household items.	1	0.2 %
Raw materials.	2	0.4 %
Anything from Walmart.	1	0.2 %
A lot of home goods.	2	0.4 %
Everything that comes into the country.	1	0.2 %
Household goods.	3	0.6 %
Everyday things.	3	0.6 %
Electronic stuff.	1	0.2 %
Parts from overseas.	2	0.4 %
Dollar store costs.	1	0.2 %
Anything that's important.	1	0.2 %
Anything that comes from China.	2	0.4 %
Everything across the board.	2	0.4 %
Hamburgers.	2	0.4 %
Chinese goods.	1	0.2 %
Materials for building.	2	0.4 %
Cost of stuff from China.	1	0.2 %
Egg prices.	1	0.2 %
Everything other than food.	1	0.2 %
Everything coming from overseas.	1	0.2 %
Essentials.	1	0.2 %

Regular daily items.	1	0.2 %
Lumber supply.	1	0.2 %
My car repairs.	1	0.2 %
My car.	1	0.2 %
Everything that's imported.	2	0.4 %
Textiles.	1	0.2 %
Everything we order from overseas.	1	0.2 %
Cheap tools.	1	0.2 %
Car parts.	1	0.2 %
Things coming from China.	1	0.2 %
Things that are shipped from other countries.	1	0.2 %
Everything coming from China.	1	0.2 %
Home building materials like steel.	1	0.2 %
Everything, including things made in the US.	1	0.2 %
Clothing prices.	1	0.2 %
Fruits and vegetables.	1	0.2 %
Everything that gets tariffs put on them.	1	0.2 %
Absolutely everything.	1	0.2 %
Services.	1	0.2 %
Cell phone.	1	0.2 %
Maintenance on vehicles.	1	0.2 %
Anything bought online.	1	0.2 %
Any food that's imported.	1	0.2 %
Everything, because of manufacturing.	1	0.2 %
Medication.	1	0.2 %
All goods.	1	0.2 %
Foods.	1	0.2 %
Meds.	1	0.2 %
Shoes.	1	0.2 %
Stuff coming from other countries.	1	0.2 %
Larger items for my business like an expresso machine.	1	0.2 %
Regular food.	2	0.4 %
Most goods.	1	0.2 %

Things that are important.	1	0.2 %
TVs.	1	0.2 %
Home decor.	1	0.2 %
Autos.	1	0.2 %
All the junk from Amazon.	1	0.2 %
Concrete.	1	0.2 %
Vegetables or fruits.	1	0.2 %

## APPENDIX G: Question 19/ What do you think you will be paying less for?

### AND WHAT DO YOU THINK YOU'LL BE

PAYING LESS FOR?	Number	Percent
Gas.	5	15.2 %
Food.	6	18.2 %
Anything from America.	1	3.0 %
Goods like groceries.	1	3.0 %
Automobiles.	1	3.0 %
Manufactured products.	1	3.0 %
Our imported goods.	1	3.0 %

Everything.	9	27.3 %
Goods.	1	3.0 %
Domestic American made products.	1	3.0 %
Everything we sub out to other countries.	1	3.0 %
Groceries.	3	9.1 %
Fuel.	2	6.1 %
Electronics.	1	3.0 %
Vehicles.	2	6.1 %
Housing.	1	3.0 %
Cars.	4	12.1 %
Don't know.	2	6.1 %
Domestic products will be cheaper.	1	3.0 %
Everything from China.	1	3.0 %
Eggs.	1	3.0 %
Food that isn't grown here.	1	3.0 %
American made products.	2	6.1 %

# APPENDIX H: Question 20/ What have you delayed purchasing?

#### AND WHAT HAVE YOU CHOSEN TO

DELAY PURCHASING?	Number	Percent
Refused.	2	1.6 %
Buy a truck.	1	0.8 %
Other home improvements needed on my home.	1	0.8 %
General tightening of my budget.	1	0.8 %
New equipment for contracting.	1	0.8 %
Vacations.	1	0.8 %

Clothes.	5	4.0 %
Shoes.	1	0.8 %
New car.	5	4.0 %
Large household appliances.	1	0.8 %
Things we don't need like gifts or shopping outside the		
box.	1	0.8 %
New appliances.	1	0.8 %
Appliances.	4	3.2 %
Cars.	2	1.6 %
Dining out.	1	0.8 %
I'm not spending on home improvements and holding		
off.	1	0.8 %
We're not rebuilding or remodeling our second home.	1	0.8 %
Anything from China.	1	0.8 %
Computer.	1	0.8 %
Car.	13	10.3 %
Home improvements.	2	1.6 %
Remodeling in my house.	1	0.8 %
A car.	3	2.4 %
Food extras.	1	0.8 %
Remodeling our house.	1	0.8 %
Anything I want but don't need.	1	0.8 %
Building an accessory dwelling unit on my land.	1	0.8 %
Anything besides basic needs.	1	0.8 %
I haven't purchased a new car.	1	0.8 %
I just watch what I spend.	1	0.8 %
I was going to buy a car, but I'm waiting now.	1	0.8 %
Clothing.	3	2.4 %
Entertainment.	1	0.8 %
Food.	4	3.2 %
The extras.	1	0.8 %
Stuff for the yard.	1	0.8 %
Anything we don't need.	1	0.8 %

Groceries.	2	1.6 %
Less food purchases.	1	0.8 %
Big purchases like a TV.	1	0.8 %
Non essential items.	1	0.8 %
A new car.	2	1.6 %
Furniture for my home.	1	0.8 %
Large household items.	1	0.8 %
To save money.	1	0.8 %
A vehicle.	1	0.8 %
Any bigger purchases.	1	0.8 %
Car repairs.	1	0.8 %
Buying a house.	1	0.8 %
Household things.	1	0.8 %
I need a vehicle.	1	0.8 %
Housing.	1	0.8 %
Anything outside of basic needs.	2	1.6 %
Not replacing items.	1	0.8 %
Vacation projects.	1	0.8 %
Some luxury goods.	1	0.8 %
Going out.	1	0.8 %
Painting frames.	1	0.8 %
Coffee.	1	0.8 %
Electronics.	2	1.6 %
Anything for entertainment purposes.	1	0.8 %
Bathroom remodel.	1	0.8 %
Furniture.	3	2.4 %
New computer.	3	2.4 %
Home things.	1	0.8 %
Any kind of luxury for fun.	1	0.8 %
A new pool.	1	0.8 %
A second car.	1	0.8 %
Don't know.	2	1.6 %
Not purchasing anything outside of basic needs.	1	0.8 %

Things for the kids' schooling.	1	0.8 %
Buying new lawn equipment.	1	0.8 %
Home goods.	2	1.6 %
Buying gold.	1	0.8 %
TV.	1	0.8 %
Lawn stuff.	1	0.8 %
Buying a new house.	1	0.8 %
Larger items for house repair.	1	0.8 %
Beverages.	4	3.2 %
Some needs that aren't a necessity like paper towels.	1	0.8 %
Upgrading manufacturing equipment for my business.	1	0.8 %
A house.	2	1.6 %
Repairing my car.	3	2.4 %
My home repairs.	1	0.8 %
Everything.	1	0.8 %
A boat.	1	0.8 %
New cell phone.	1	0.8 %
Video games.	2	1.6 %
Personal items.	1	0.8 %
Buying new clothes.	1	0.8 %
Certain foods.	1	0.8 %
My home improvement items.	1	0.8 %
Carpet.	1	0.8 %
Windows.	1	0.8 %
Furnace.	2	1.6 %
Canceled our Disney trip.	1	0.8 %
Raw materials.	1	0.8 %
Frivolous things I don't need.	3	2.4 %
Buying a car.	2	1.6 %
Car improvements.	1	0.8 %
Any kind of vacation.	1	0.8 %
House items.	1	0.8 %
Going back to school.	1	0.8 %

Just in general.	1	0.8 %
Housing updates.	1	0.8 %
Upgrades in my home.	1	0.8 %

# APPENDIX I: Question 20/ What have you sped up purchasing?

### AND WHAT YOU CHOSEN TO SPEED UP

PURCHASING?	Number	Percent
Vehicle.	3	3.5 %
More critical home improvements.	1	1.2 %
Building materials for my house.	1	1.2 %
Good online goods.	1	1.2 %
Electronics.	6	7.0 %
Computer parts.	1	1.2 %
Clothes.	3	3.5 %

I got a car.	1	1.2 %
Seafood.	1	1.2 %
Canned food.	1	1.2 %
Fences.	1	1.2 %
Plastic fittings.	1	1.2 %
Tires.	1	1.2 %
Batteries.	1	1.2 %
Electronics like speakers.	1	1.2 %
TV.	3	3.5 %
Tools.	1	1.2 %
Firearms.	1	1.2 %
Champagne for a wedding.	1	1.2 %
Diapers.	1	1.2 %
Supplies for work.	1	1.2 %
Laptop.	1	1.2 %
E-bike.	1	1.2 %
Computer.	2	2.3 %
Supplies from out of the country.	1	1.2 %
Car.	4	4.7 %
A car.	2	2.3 %
Prescription drugs.	1	1.2 %
Lumber.	1	1.2 %
House.	1	1.2 %
Tractor.	1	1.2 %
Apparel for my company at work.	1	1.2 %
Getting all the materials for a music festival.	1	1.2 %
Cellphones.	1	1.2 %
Beans and rice.	2	2.3 %
My son's computer for college.	1	1.2 %
Buying a sewing machine.	1	1.2 %
On a camper.	1	1.2 %
Home repair items.	2	2.3 %
Alcohol.	1	1.2 %

Supplies for weddings.	1	1.2 %
Washing machine.	1	1.2 %
Designer clothing.	1	1.2 %
A new credit card.	1	1.2 %
Stock investments.	1	1.2 %
Car repair.	1	1.2 %
I bought all my appliances before the tariffs.	1	1.2 %
Smaller consumer goods.	1	1.2 %
Furniture.	2	2.3 %
Outdoor equipment.	1	1.2 %
I bought out my lease to purchase my car.	1	1.2 %
Everyday items.	2	2.3 %
Canned goods.	1	1.2 %
Household items.	2	2.3 %
Renovations on my home.	1	1.2 %
Things that we know are imported.	1	1.2 %
I got a new refrigerator.	1	1.2 %
A phone.	1	1.2 %
A German dishwasher.	1	1.2 %
Upgrading cell phones.	1	1.2 %
Different goods that may go up from China.	1	1.2 %
Vehicle purchase.	1	1.2 %
Non-perishable stuff.	1	1.2 %
Deodorant.	1	1.2 %
Toothpaste.	1	1.2 %
Furniture for my son's apartment.	1	1.2 %
Stocking up on cat food.	1	1.2 %
My daughter's graduation stuff.	1	1.2 %
Stuff from Temu.	1	1.2 %
Food from Mexico.	1	1.2 %
Cheaper merchandise coming from outside of the USA.	1	1.2 %
My lease.	1	1.2 %
Coffee.	1	1.2 %

Things tariffs will raise.	1	1.2 %
Paying someone to do my yardwork.	1	1.2 %
Renovations in our home.	1	1.2 %
New furniture.	2	2.3 %
Automobile purchase.	2	2.3 %
Food.	2	2.3 %
Medicine.	2	2.3 %
Some equipment for hobbies.	1	1.2 %
Bought a vehicle.	1	1.2 %
Building materials.	2	2.3 %
Cell phones.	1	1.2 %
I've been stocking up on household items.	1	1.2 %
Expresso machine.	1	1.2 %
Clothing.	1	1.2 %
Bought new windows.	1	1.2 %
New steel garage door.	1	1.2 %

APPENDIX J: Question 21/ How have tariffs impacted you?

AND HOW HAVE THEY IMPACTED YOU?	Number	Percent
Owners of farms, restaurants, and construction are		
suffering and all needed for my business.	1	0.8 %
Paying more for goods and services.	1	0.8 %
I can't afford car repairs.	1	0.8 %
Availability of goods.	1	0.8 %
They have made things I want more expensive, like		
running sneakers.	1	0.8 %
Slowed my spending.	1	0.8 %

I have family members that have lost their jobs to plants		
closing.	1	0.8 %
Cost of loans.	1	0.8 %
We needed a computer and had to buy before the		
tariffs, it was \$300 less.	1	0.8 %
Delaying purchases.	1	0.8 %
Increased prices.	1	0.8 %
Stress.	1	0.8 %
Higher prices.	1	0.8 %
Uncertainty in the markets.	1	0.8 %
Prices.	3	2.3 %
Higher grocery prices.	1	0.8 %
Prices going up for businesses.	1	0.8 %
Increase cost of paper goods.	1	0.8 %
I work with destinations to promote travel to those		
location in the US and Canada isn't coming here.	1	0.8 %
Groceries.	1	0.8 %
Manufacturing costs have gone up.	1	0.8 %
Goods are higher already.	1	0.8 %
The stock market reaction to the tariffs.	1	0.8 %
I had to speed up my purchasing for that champagne.	1	0.8 %
Parts for my car are too expensive.	1	0.8 %
Remodeling costs.	1	0.8 %
Cost of personal items.	1	0.8 %
Cost of food.	1	0.8 %
The cost of materials for my construction business.	1	0.8 %
Gas prices going up.	1	0.8 %
Can't find cheap lumber anywhere.	1	0.8 %
I've already seen an increase in prices on used cars with		
a lot of miles on them.	1	0.8 %
Cost of goods.	1	0.8 %
I pay more for food.	1	0.8 %
The prices at the grocery store are already up.	1	0.8 %

I can't save money no matter where I cut corners.	1	0.8 %
My favorite shop has doubled their prices.	1	0.8 %
Increased cost of steel.	1	0.8 %
Our vendors gave us a note that there will be a price		
increase on plastics.	1	0.8 %
Our vendors gave us a note that there will be a price		
increase on pharmaceutical materials.	1	0.8 %
We don't have the amount of money for groceries that		
we used to.	1	0.8 %
How we think about spending.	1	0.8 %
I can't get a car.	2	1.5 %
The cost of shipping goods has increased.	1	0.8 %
Price of fertilizer has gone up.	1	0.8 %
Due to what I've had to purchase.	1	0.8 %
Increased prices flow to the consumer and I'm a		
consumer.	1	0.8 %
Sewing machines.	1	0.8 %
Yarn costs are increasing.	1	0.8 %
Limited availability of yarn.	1	0.8 %
I'm not able to spend any money until we see what		
happens with the prices.	1	0.8 %
Don't know.	2	1.5 %
My work has slowed down.	1	0.8 %
Food costs.	4	3.1 %
Increased grocery prices.	1	0.8 %
Consumer power bill.	1	0.8 %
Plant shut down due to tariffs causing a loss of		
employment.	1	0.8 %
My household items aren't always affordable.	1	0.8 %
The price I pay at the store for everyday items even		
ordering from Amazon.	1	0.8 %
Cost of parts for lawn mowers.	2	1.5 %
The prices of things I buy are going up.	1	0.8 %

We have a toddler so we eat a lot of fruit.	1	0.8 %
Food costs more.	2	1.5 %
Prices going up.	1	0.8 %
I could lose my job.	1	0.8 %
Financial decisions.	1	0.8 %
Increased cost of living.	1	0.8 %
Job market.	1	0.8 %
Changing my plans on when to buy a car.	1	0.8 %
My business does 90 percent of its business with China.	1	0.8 %
Rent increase.	1	0.8 %
The stock market is dropping.	1	0.8 %
Higher prices coming made me speed up purchases.	1	0.8 %
I can't buy anything.	1	0.8 %
I work in the auto industry.	1	0.8 %
My food is higher cost.	1	0.8 %
I took 85% of my funds out of the stock market.	1	0.8 %
Everyday items are more expensive.	1	0.8 %
My job has a lot of price increases.	1	0.8 %
Stock market going down.	1	0.8 %
Cooking less because I get less food.	1	0.8 %
Price of basic household goods.	2	1.5 %
Increases in food.	1	0.8 %
Increases in gas.	1	0.8 %
Increases in basic needs.	1	0.8 %
Psychologically.	1	0.8 %
Cost of eggs.	1	0.8 %
Prices I pay for things.	1	0.8 %
Interest rates on loans.	1	0.8 %
We had a hard time finding two vehicles in our price		
range.	1	0.8 %
Amazon prices are affected.	1	0.8 %
My online purchases went up.	1	0.8 %
High groceries.	1	0.8 %

My costs at the store.	1	0.8 %
Fuel.	1	0.8 %
Food.	1	0.8 %
Cost of living.	1	0.8 %
My food costs.	1	0.8 %
I get less work because people are buying less		
products.	1	0.8 %
I'm in the automotive industry and it's slowed business		
slightly.	1	0.8 %
Not being able to buy at my convenience.	1	0.8 %
Due to them my 401k is down.	1	0.8 %
Everything going up in price.	1	0.8 %
Reduced orders.	1	0.8 %
More expensive materials.	1	0.8 %
I couldn't get a house.	1	0.8 %
We've started working more overtime and trying to be		
proactive before paying more for supplies.	1	0.8 %
Paying more for supplies.	1	0.8 %
The stock market.	1	0.8 %
They make me angry.	1	0.8 %
My food.	1	0.8 %
My job in automotives.	1	0.8 %
We're laid off right now because of tariffs overseas.	1	0.8 %
Purchased items from Canada are higher.	1	0.8 %
Food prices.	1	0.8 %
Things are getting more expensive.	1	0.8 %
Cost of supplies.	1	0.8 %
The cost of food going up.	2	1.5 %
I'm seeing increased prices on most things I purchase.	1	0.8 %
My clothing business.	1	0.8 %
Wood costs.	1	0.8 %
Some things I wanted to buy, they're adding more tax.	3	2.3 %
Some prices are up.	1	0.8 %

Paying more for everything.	1	0.8 %
I can't do things I want to do.	1	0.8 %
Maintenance on my foreign car.	1	0.8 %
Tax on the Columbian goods for my business.	1	0.8 %
Buying food.	1	0.8 %
My daughter has a business in Thailand.	1	0.8 %
My wife's job was impacted.	1	0.8 %
Medication has sky rocketed.	1	0.8 %
Restaurant closing due to tariffs.	1	0.8 %
Increase in prices of everything.	1	0.8 %
The nature of my work in logistics has been severely		
impacted.	1	0.8 %
They increased cost of stuff from Mexico like groceries		
and stuff.	1	0.8 %
Cost of everything.	1	0.8 %
Higher costs.	1	0.8 %
Higher rates for my business.	1	0.8 %